Pecyn Dogfennau

Aoend %’%!’i‘i‘ﬁ!ﬁ"“
genaa Fr—

Pwyllgor Craffu ar Berfformiad — Partneriaethau

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 5 Hydref 2022
Amser: 5.00 pm
Lleoliad:  Virtual Meeting

At: Cynghorwyr: D Mayer (Cadeirydd), S Cocks, P Drewett, F Hussain, J Jones, A Morris,
M Pimm, A Screen, E Stowell-Corten, K Whitehead and J Mudd

Eitem Wardiau
Dan Sylw

1 Ymddiheuriadau

2 Datganiadau o ddiddordeb

3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Diwethaf (Tudalennau 3 - 8)

4 Adroddiad Blynyddol Cynllun Llesiant Casnewydd yn Un 2021-22

(Tudalennau 9 - 104)

5 Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Gwent - Asesiad Llesiant Lleol
(Tudalennau 105 - 106)

6 Casgliad Adroddiadau Pwylligorau
Ar 6l cwblhau adroddiadau'r Pwyllgor, gofynnir i'r Pwyligor ffurfioli ei
gasgliadau, ei argymhellion a'i sylwadau ar eitemau blaenorol i'w
gweithredu.

7 Adroddiad Cynghorydd Craffu (Tudalennau 107 - 114)

a) Diweddariad ar y Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol (Atodiad 1)

b) Cynllun Gweithredu (Atodiad 2)

Person cyswlit: Neil Barnett, Cynghorydd Craffu
Ffon: 01633 656656
E-bost:Scrutiny@newport.gov.uk

Dyddiad cyhoeddi: Dydd Mercher, 28 Medi 2022






Eitem Agenda 3

M - %’% NEVVPORT
lllllteS CASNEWYDD

Performance Scrutiny Committee - Partnerships

Date: 21 September 2022
Time: 5.00 pm
Present: Councillors D Mayer (Chair), S Cocks, P Drewett, Hussain, M Pimm, A Screen

and E Stowell-Corten

In Attendance: Phil Diamond (Service Manager — Gwent Regional Partnerships Board), Mark
Saunders (Service Manager — Regional Commissioning and Partnerships), Mary
Ryan (Head of Adult Services), Natalie Poyner (Head of Children Services), Neil
Barnett (Scrutiny Adviser) and Felicity Collins

Apologies: Councillors J Jones and K Whitehead, Sally Ann Jenkins (Strategic Director —
Social Services)

1 Declarations of Interest
None.
2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 March 2022

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 March 2022 were accepted and approved
as an accurate record of the meeting.

3 Regional Market Stability Report 2022-2025

Invitees:
- Phil Diamond - Service Manager — Gwent Regional Partnership Board
- Mary Ryan - Head of Adult Services
- Natalie Poyner — Head of Children’s Services
- Mark Saunders — Service Manager — Regional Commissioning and Partnerships

The Service Manager for the Gwent Regional Partnership Board presented an overview of
the Regional Market Stability Report (MSR) and explained that it is a statutory duty for the
local authority and local Health Board to produce one market stability report every 3 years to
be formally signed off by full Council. The MSR must be signed off by the 5 local authorities’
full Councils and the Aneurin Bevan University Health Board before March 31st 2023. The
Service Manager then advised of the assessment of impact and highlighted how the
pandemic has brought significant challenges across health and social care settings.

The Committee asked the following:
o The Chair asked the partners to explain the representation of the five authorities and
queried if there is political perspective on the board.

The Service Manager confirmed that it is Cabinet Member led. Councillor Jason
Hughes sits on the partnership board with the Strategic Director, Sally Ann Jenkins

This document is available in Je'l&d M’s?ffurﬂen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg



and advised that there is similar representation from the other four authorities, the
Chief Executive of the Health Board also sits on the board.

The Chair complimented the partners and officers on the content of the report, such
as the inclusion of the seven boxes where partners discuss the challenges. It was
very useful for the committee as the Chair suggested that they also share those
challenges after austerity.

The Chair went on to ask with regard to Domiciliary Care, whether the challenge is
getting people to go deal with those issues; and asked for the partners to confirm they
would look to come back to Committee with reports on how things have developed
from their point of view.

The Service Manager advised that the partners will come back and update the
committee on the Area Plan and to discuss mitigation of the challenges. Members
were assured that it would not be a report and action plan sitting on a shelf, as there
are constant conversations between Health and Social Care as they approach the
Winter season. The Regional Integration Fund was mentioned, from the Welsh
Government which is seasonal and equips boards to mitigate the mentioned
challenges in the winter plan. The Manager will look to discuss the Winter Plan with
the Strategic Director on her return as it was added that the Committee would benefit
from the discussion.

The Chair asked both the Head of Children Services and Head of Adult Services if
there was anything in the report they would want the Committee to be alerted of.

The Head of Adult Services explained that the report is very thorough, it would be
more of the next plans, as we know we have regional plans but also for the
Committee to look at the local plans for Newport and highlighted how all
representatives across the region who sit on the board have different stresses on
priorities. The Head of Children Services echoed the prior point by highlighting that
the Children Services area also has regional and local plans in talks to mitigate the
risks. It was explained they were in quite a good position compared to other Welsh
Local Authorities as they have a lot of in house provisions for local children and they
are taking a lead in supporting colleagues both regionally and nationally.

A Member asked if the partnership board is a priority with the practical strategies in
the current situation and if the board has a role in advocacy in flagging up key issues
to the Welsh Government and Westminster Government to get real solutions during
the crisis. The Member mentioned that the important solutions to this crisis may lie
outside of the partnership board for example due to resourcing.

The Service Manager confirmed that the partners definitely have a role in highlighting
these issues through various mechanisms, such as the Regional Partnership Board
(RPB) Chair and Health Board Chair who meet with the ministers on a quarterly
basis. The Head of Adult Services will be taking forward a strong message developed
with the Directors to highlight issues. Issues are also raised via forums consultations,
and noted there is consultation going on with Welsh Government at the moment
where they use it for flagging up issues. The manager also noted Britain Independent
with the Eliminate agenda, and advised Members that the Strategic Director, Sally
Jenkins led on a joint letter from the five Directors in the region alongside the elected
Members to highlight the risks.

The Service Manager also asked the Councillors if they could keep this on their

agenda to support the partners and noted that Councillor Hughes and the Leader are
well aware that there are a lot of issues but it was noted as a national issue therefore

Tudalen 4



a national solution is needed. The Chair guaranteed the support on behalf of the
Members as they appreciate that it is a top priority for the authority.

A Member referred to the section in the report alluding to the Domiciliary care recent
evidence, which shows that some domiciliary care providers have joined care homes
to avoid using their cars for works due to fuel prices, and that the recruitment crisis is
having an impact on the service of care. What effect that has had on the release of
elderly from the hospital?

The Service Manager asserted that those issues have had a direct impact on the
release of elderly patients from the hospital, and that section is not just anecdotal
information, as they are taken from real life examples provided by care providers. An
example was used where one Local Authority’s Domiciliary Care provider contacted
the Social Care managers that they could not come into work as they could not afford
petrol to travel.

As a mitigation over the last two years and last Winter, emergency fuel payments to
domiciliary care providers to enable them to access funds at short notice. The
Committee were advised that this would be part of the winter plan going forward. The
partner recognised there are lots of actions taking place in the Domiciliary Care sector
but the advocacy and representation to Welsh Government is only paving over the
cracks with this funding, and that everyone is looking at large scale solutions.

The Head of Adult Services noted how from a Newport perspective there are funds
available in terms of the current climate, such as monies from Welsh Government for
the help with electric vehicles. The funding such as the winter plan is enough time to
offset the shortages, and will be a temporary measure funding for around 6 months.
The Committee were advised that the Strategic Director is a great advocate to put
that on the agenda of where they are in terms of a crisis. They wish to keep the
elderly in the community for as long as possible; to avoid people going into hospital
when acutely unwell and stay in there for longer than necessary. Members were
assured that the partners are working on a daily basis on the Home First Regional
Service which is at the front of their service which helps them assess how else
medical needs can be addressed in the community.

A Member expressed his concern with the retention of staff and resource issues and
queried whether the social care national insurance removal will have an alternative for
funding that sector.

The Service Manager advised that at the moment, they are unsure of how that would
pan out at a regional level and local authority level but is something they will raise
through the RPB chair when in discussions with the ministers. The officer was unable
to confirm how as the Welsh Government and national government may not know just
yet on how to ensure the funds available for plans going forward but it is something
they will have to advocate for information and will look to update the committee as
soon as possible.

A Member used an example of being aware of someone in hospital and asked the
partners and officers for advice on what a neighbour could do to support this
individual in case that person may not have immediate family.

The Head of Adult Services responded that by not assuming that they got much care
in the community and assured the Member that there are discussions on what the
community needs in terms of personal care to ensure keeping them as safe as
possible by knowing who is vulnerable. The Chair pointed out that query is in relation
to the relationship of the board with the National Health Service and that perhaps the
Head of Adult Services or Service Manager could answer as the key factor because
sometimes they may not work together. The Head of Adult Services reminded

Tudalen 5



Members that it cannot be assumed whether some people want others involved in
their lives in some situations and that these patients would look to provide that
information unless the services are asked for it. The team work regularly with
community connectors and the staff in hospital to see what they can do to support.

The Chair appreciated that if those individuals would not want certain services but
noted how the Council and partners should be informed of that. The Head of Adult
Services assured the Members that the officers and partners know a lot around such
situations but that does not mean that the Councillors would due to the sensitivity. On
the wards, some patients may feel ready to go home but however the Health staff
may feel different about that.

A Member referred to the recent news coverage over support being given from the
Government to businesses and asked the partners to confirm whether any of the cost
of the living crisis support grants would be applicable to the care homes and care
providers.

The Service Manager confirmed that an RPB has been able to advocate funding for
that. For instance, supporting the care homes in the pandemic; the support dropped
off as many residents were in hospital with lots of spare beds in care homes. In terms
of the latest issues such as fuel costs. Announcements have been made clear from
the discussions last week. The partners would look to follow it up with fuel payments
for care providers but as a partnership board, they have been looking to support with
enhance payments which would also help to retain staff in a competitive market and
some also to be used for utility bills.

A Member asked for clarification if the care is Welsh Government funded and if the
board and authority needs to know what funds could be dispersed from the UK
government which then goes to the Welsh Government.

The Service Manager confirmed this and that the authority would not know how much
funds the care providers receive until a settlement is sorted.

A Member asked the partners if they could state whether Brexit has affected the
ability to find care workers, appreciated that it was not mentioned in the report but
wished to confirm if that has been a factor in the loss of care staff in Gwent.

The Service Manager acknowledged that was a political question and recognised that
there has been feedback from providers which suggests that there has been an issue
but stressed to the Committee that there has not been a wholesale analysis
throughout Gwent. They received pockets of information through the progress made
throughout the pandemic where they met with providers on 4-6 weekly basis. Through
the pandemic, they also met on a day to day basis to glean information, referring to
the bullet points on page 38 of the report. They advised some industries struggled as
stated on the news and some providers have had an impact but the partner reiterated
that they could not speak with a degree of certainty that Brexit was a significant
factor.

A Member of the Committee complimented the officers on providing a
comprehensive report. The Member referred to page 67 where the report covers the
analysis of implications of the report. Some aspects of council work and public work
and the shortest one was number 10 on equity, on human rights and had a summary
of the equality act. The Member requested assurance there is regard for this area and
mentioned that Covid has had massive implications in terms of equality, for example
on ethnic minorities for incomes. The impact on society is a big issue and asked if the
board monitors this to help address the issue.

Tudalen 6



The Service Manager highlighted they have undertaken this report alongside existing
reports. For instance, they used the RPB assessment which broke down needs
against different characteristics. It was mentioned there is a lot of information in
another document to be read alongside the report but partners were mindful that it is
a large report therefore a link was made for cross referencing. For instance, the
population needs assessment for analysis, so the partners signposted the information
within the report. The Service Manager agreed with the Member that in terms of
equality, whether that be children, carers, ethnic minorities, gypsies, travellers will be
where they would look to mitigate services in the action to help tackle the inequality
via the area plan that has to be produced. Members were advised that the partners
will send across the documents for the committee to further consider.

The Chair assured the Committee that social equality is embedded in everything that
the authority does.

e A Member commented on how the pandemic has had a huge impact on mental
health and learning difficulties and referred to the table on page 41. It was pointed out
that it states that Newport City Council has not got data available on that. The
Member queried for the reason behind that as there is a need to promote mental well-
being and asked if the council has got the commission to properly address the issue.

The Head of Adult Services addressed that she was unsure why the data was not
available and assured the scrutiny committee that they have a variety of placement to
help support individual learning needs and mental health. There is targeted provision
for people with specific needs and noted that the officers have only just picked up on
that and apologised for that. The Head of Adult Services advised that the missing
information can be forwarded to the Committee.

o The Member went on to ask if the council has got the commissioning to appropriately
address mental health and learning support through provisions.

The Head of Adult Services confirmed that they have commissioning for over 16’,s

and also to those who are transitioning into adult life and noted how the data would

have been helpful in the report to show that and apologised for not including that.
Conclusions:

1. The Committee noted the Market Stability Report for the local authority area.

2. The Committee agreed that the authority continues to engage with Regional
Partnership Board (RPB) and support the development of the regional Area Plan,

- The Committee thanked officers for attending, and praised the report for being
comprehensive and well explained, leaving issues in no doubt.

- Members to be sent a copy of the regional Area Plan following publication on 1st April
2023 to ensure priorities highlighted in the Market Stability Reported are reflected in
the action plan.

- Members to receive a copy of the Regional Winter Plan and Population Needs
Assessment for reference. (Scrutiny Adviser to send out to Committee following
meeting).

- Members to receive the missing information regarding Adult Mental Health
Placements.

Tudalen 7



4 Draft 2022-23 Annual Forward Work Programme

Invitee:
- Neil Barnett — Scrutiny Advisor

The Scrutiny Adviser introduced the Draft 2022-2023 Annual Forward Work Programme to
the Committee and presented an overview of the suggested topics included for the
Committee’s consideration. The Committee also confirmed that the proposed timescale for
receiving the reports were acceptable. The Scrutiny Adviser clarified that if the Committee
wished to add, remove or accept a report for information only in future they could do so at
any Committee meeting. The Committee agreed that the topics proposed in the Draft Annual
Forward Work Programme 2022-2023 were acceptable.

Conclusions:

1. The Committee approved the Annual Forward Work Programme for 2022-23.

2.  The Committee approved the proposed schedule of meetings for 2022-23.

The Chair thanked the Members for their support and comments.

The meeting terminated at 6.02 pm

Tudalen 8



Eitem Agenda 4

Serutiny Report S‘%E‘”’"

CASNEWYDD
Performace Scrutiny Committee -

Partnerships
Part 1
Date: 5t October 2022

Subject One Newport
Well-being Plan Annual Report 2021-22

Author Scrutiny Adviser

The following people have been invited to attend for this item:

Invitee: Area / Role / Subject

Bev Owen Chief Executive, Newport City Council

Steve Ward Chief Executive, Newport Live

Steve Cooper Chief Fire Officer, South Wales Fire and Rescue Service
Christopher Dawson-Morris Interim Director of Planning

Craig Lane Newport Third Sector Partnership

Guy Lacey Principal, Coleg Gwent

Janice Dance Policy Partnership and Involvement Manager

Section A — Committee Guidance and Recommendations

1 Recommendations to the Committee
The Committee is asked

o To consider the Wellbeing Plan Annual Report 2021-22 attached as Appendix 1 and
determine if it wishes to make any comments to the One Newport Partnership.

Tudalen 9



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

Context
Background
One Newport Partnership

One Newport was originally established as a Public Services Board (PSB) in May 2016 under the
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (WFG Act). In October 2021, a regional
Gwent Public Services Board was established through the merger of the five former PSBs that
operated on a local authority footprint in the Gwent region. At that point Newport ceased to be a
Public Services Board and became a Sub-Group of the Gwent PSB. One Newport has published
an annual report for the year 2020-21, the first six months of which it was a PSB under the WFG
Act. The former PSB is now known as the One Newport Partnership.

Well-being Plan

The statutory guidance on the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (WFG Act)
‘Shared Purpose — Shared Future’ sets out a requirement for each Public Services Board (PSB) to
prepare and publish a Local Well-being Plan no later than 12 months following each local
government ordinary election. The Committee received the Consultation draft of the Local
Wellbeing Plan on 10 January 2018 and submitted its consultation response. The PSB agreed the
final version of the Well-being Plan 2018-23 in May 2018 and in accordance with statutory
requirement the PSB sent a copy of the final report to the Council’s designated Scrutiny Committee
for Partnerships. The Committee received the final Plan at its meeting on 20 June 2018. One
Newport has since been focused on delivering the Plan,

In December 2020, One Newport agreed revisions to the Well-being Objectives going forward. The
changes to the Objectives and associated revisions to the supporting interventions were made in
the light of Covid-19 impacts and advice from the Future Generations Commissioner on setting
Well-being Objectives. The changes to the Objectives were shown in the minutes of the PSB
meeting held on 8" December 2020 and these were submitted to the Scrutiny Committee on 24t
February 2021. (A link to the Well-being Plan 2018-23, containing these revisions, is provided in
Section 8 of this report in the Background Papers).

The Annual Report

This is the fourth Annual Report of Newport’s Local Well-being Plan 2018-23, covering the work of
the partnership during the period of April 2021 to March 2022, along with any additional updates
from April-June 2022.

The Committee received the third Annual Report for 2020-21 on 6" October 2021, and was
published on the 29" October 2021 (A link to 2020-21 Annual Report is provided in Section 8 of
this report in the Background Papers).

The Future Generations Commissioner has set out nine expectations to be reflected in in the
Annual Reports of bodies named in the Act. (These are set out in section B of this report). The
expectations do not directly relate to the One Newport Partnership, however, they can be applied
as a tool to consider the contents of the Well-Being Plan Annual Report.

The Well-Being Plan Annual Report 2021-22 was agreed and endorsed by the One Newport
Partnership on 21st September 2022. The final draft includes the following chapters:

Tudalen 10



3.1

e Chapter 1:
o Background
- Introduction
- Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
- What is the One Newport Public Services Board?
- What is One Newport?
- What is the Local Well-being Plan?

e Chapter 2:
o The Plan
- One Newport PSB Well-being Plan
- Our Well-being Objectives
- One Newport PSB Local Well-being Plan Structure
e Chapter 3:

o Objective Progress
- Everyone feels good about living, working, visiting and investing in our
unique city
- Everyone has the skills and opportunities they need to develop, prosper,
and contribute to a thriving, sustainable city
- Everyone belongs to resilient, friendly, connected communities and feels
confident and empowered to improve their well-being
- Newport has healthy, safe, and resilient environments with an integrated
sustainable travel network
e Chapter 4:
o Self Reflection
- Moving to a Regional Public Services Board (PSB)
- Board Development Session
- Development of a new Gwent Well-being Plan and Newport Local Action
Plan
e Chapter 5:
o Performance, Governance and Accountability
- Delivery & Performance Framework
- Measuring Progress
- Accountability
- More Information

A foreword by the One Newport Chair and Vice-Chair will be added to the report. The report will

also be available in Welsh and is also published in Sway to improve accessibility.

The Committee is reminded that attendees have been invited as One Newport Partnership
Members working in partnership and scrutiny questions should focus on the Annual Report
and not on the work of individual organisations.

Information Submitted to the Committee
The following are attached for the Committee’s consideration:

a) One Newport Well-being Plan Annual Report 2021-22 (Appendix 1)

Tudalen 11


https://sway.office.com/wPkgilbAhWazXtda?ref=Link

4. Suggested Areas of Focus

41 Role of the Committee

The role of the Committee in considering the report is to:

Take a look back at how the Partnership has performed in its delivery of the Well-
being Plan in its Annual Report.

Use the expectations from the Commissioner as a tool to consider the contents of the
report.

In drawing its conclusions, the Committee should assess:

What was the overall conclusion on the information contained within the Annual
report?

Is the Committee satisfied that it has had all of the relevant information to base a
conclusion on the delivery of the Well-being Plan at the Year End point?

Does the Committee wish to make any Comments to the One Newport
Partnership?

4.2 Suggested Lines of Enquiry

1.

Scrutiny’s role in receiving the Annual Report is to hold the One Newport Partnership to
account for how it is taking steps to meet its objectives within the Well-being plan, and ensure
that it is demonstrating the sustainable development principle in everything it does.

When considering the Annual Report and determining what questions it may wish to ask of
the One Newport Partnership, the Committee should consider the following:

How much progress has been made towards delivery of the Well-being Plan? How far
have the One Newport Partnership’s expectations been met? Does the information
contained within the report give you a clear indication as to the progress?

How effectively has the partnership worked together to achieve the objectives?

Have there been any barriers that have affected delivery of the plan that need further
exploration and explanation?

Does the report demonstrate how the Partnership is delivering the Well-being
Objectives in accordance with the five ways of working?

Does the report demonstrate how the Partnership has evaluated its own progress?
What lessons have been learnt and how will they be incorporated into the Partnership
going forward?

What have been the resource implications of delivering on the Well-being Plan? How
has working as a partnership maximised the resources available?

Section B — Supporting Information

Tudalen 12




5.1

6.1

6.2

Future Generations Commissioner’s Expectations

The Future Generations Commissioner has set out nine expectations to be reflected in in the
Annual Reports of bodies named in the Act. The expectations do not directly relate to the One
Newport Partnership, however, they can be applied as a tool to consider the contents of the One
Newport Annual Report.

These are summarised below:

Expectation Summary

1. Well-being objectives and What are our well-being objectives and steps and how

goals

did we choose them using the well-being goals and
the five ways of working?

. Sustainable development

principle

How have we considered the sustainable development
principle / five ways of working?

What are our ambitions for 5, 10, 15, 25 years and

3. Looking ahead beyond?

How are we tracking progress and what progress has
been made? Have we adopted any new ways of
tracking progress?

4. Tracking process

5. Applying and implementing

ing?
the Act How has the Act adapted the way we are working*

How has this process gone so far? What are the

6. Self-reflecting areas for development?

7. Collaboration with other

public bodies How are we working together to meet the objectives?

8. Accountability How will we be scrutinised?

9. Making your reports clear Is the report accessible to a range of readers?

Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act 2015

Overview

As mentioned earlier in this cover report the Local Well-being Plan and Annual Report are part of
the Act’s collective duty on Public Services Boards.

Wellbeing Goals

The Local Well-being Plan has four well-being objectives:

1. Everyone feels good about living, working, visiting and investing in our unique city

2. Everyone has the skills and opportunities they need to develop, prosper, and contribute to
a thriving, sustainable city

3. Everyone belongs to resilient, friendly, connected communities and feels confident and
empowered to improve their well-being

Tudalen 13



6.3

4. Newport has healthy, safe, and resilient environments with an integrated sustainable
travel network

The One Newport Partnership developed the well-being objectives to support the Act’s seven well-
being goals.

The Annual Report details a number of case studies and examples that show how the One Newport
Partnership is meeting their well-being objectives. Each case study / example sets out how it meets
the well-being goals.

Sustainable Development Principle

The One Newport Partnership developed the Local Well-being Plan in accordance with the Act’s
five ways of working of the Sustainable Development Principle.

In the Well-being Plan, the One Newport Partnership pledged to work differently by:

Working together with local communities towards the common goals and objectives set out in
this plan. To work to improve the economic, social, cultural and environmental well-being of the
city and to be:

o  Ambitious

o  Serious about working in partnership

e Firmly focused on people and their stories

e Focused on integrated well-being outcomes
This will be achieved by:

* Looking to the long term: Being aware of and addressing, the well-being of future
generations whilst addressing the needs of the people we currently serve.

* Prevention: Exploring how to break cycles and dig deeper to better understand the
causes and effects of key issues that people and communities face. Finding enabling
solutions and intervening at the right time to prevent problems getting worse or arising in
the future.

* Taking an integrated approach: Fully considering the connections between the well-
being goals, the Partnership’s well-being objectives and the well-being objectives of
individual organisations. Taking steps which maximise the collective impact to the well-
being goals rather than just meeting the objectives.

» Collaborating with others: Strengthening joint working across the city’s public service.
No single organisation is able to improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural
well-being of Newport on its own. Taking a collaborative approach ensures that actions
are complementary and therefore maximise the collective impact.

* Involving People: Developing solutions in partnership with local people and
communities and ensuring they are involved in the decisions that affect them.

The Annual Report demonstrates how the One Newport Partnership has met this pledge. Each of
the case studies and examples detailed under the well-being objectives evidences how the One
Newport Partnership has met the five ways of working of the Sustainable Development Principle.

Tudalen 14



7. Impact Assessment:

71 Summary of impact — Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act

The case studies in the annual report demonstrate how the sustainable development principle has
been applied.

7.2 Summary of impact — Socio-economic Duty

While not all One Newport members are subject to the Duty, a session on the Duty has been
included in the Board’s Development Programme so that it can be addressed within the work of
the interventions.

7.3 Summary of impact — Welsh language

Welsh language is an important part of cultural identity and heritage and is used by many people
each day in their homes, their communities and where they work. One Newport’'s Right Skills Board
will support delivery of the Economy and Skills section of Newport City Council’s Welsh Language
Strategy

8. Background Papers

e https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Local-Well-being-Plan-2018-23-
English-Final-Revised-Aug-21.pdf
e Cynllun Llesiant Casnewydd 2018-23
e Newport's Well-being Plan Annual Report 2019-20
o Cynllun Llesiant Casnewydd Adroddiad Blynyddol 2019-20
¢ Minutes of Performance Scrutiny Committee — Partnerships held on 6" October 2021
e Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 guidance
o https://gov.wales/well-being-future-generations-act-essentials
o Shared Purpose: Shared Future — Statutory guidance on the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015
- SPSF 1: Core guidance
- SPSF 2: Individual role (public bodies)
- SPSF 3: Collective role (public services boards)
o Guidance for Local Authority Scrutiny Committees on the scrutiny of Public Services
Boards
e Socio-economic Duty Guidance

Report Completed: 5 October 2022

Tudalen 15


https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Local-Well-being-Plan-2018-23-English-Final-Revised-Aug-21.pdf
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Local-Well-being-Plan-2018-23-English-Final-Revised-Aug-21.pdf
http://onenewportlsb.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Local-Well-being-Plan-2018-23-Welsh-Final.pdf
http://onenewportlsb.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Local-Well-being-Plan-2018-23-Welsh-Final.pdf
http://onenewportlsb.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Local-Well-being-Plan-2018-23-Welsh-Final.pdf
https://sway.office.com/iBJVglcQ1BFmbWk0?ref=Link
https://sway.office.com/kc30U4WKbG7fLCV6?ref=Link
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/g7952/Printed%20minutes%2006th-Oct-2021%2017.00%20Performance%20Scrutiny%20Committee%20-%20Partnerships.pdf?T=1&LLL=0
https://gov.wales/well-being-future-generations-act-essentials
https://gov.wales/well-being-future-generations-guidance
https://gov.wales/well-being-future-generations-public-bodies-guidance
https://gov.wales/well-being-future-generations-public-services-boards-guidance
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-02/guidance-on-the-scrutiny-of-public-services-boards.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-02/guidance-on-the-scrutiny-of-public-services-boards.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-03/a-more-equal-wales.pdf

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn



e
P

NEWPORT'S
WELL-BEING PLAN 2018-23 onenewport

Annual Report 2021-22

e

Tudaln 17 |

2




E ] " i
i{":'" \!ﬂ;:waa‘p rk‘ !




FOREWORD

Foreword to be added.

Clir Jane Mudd

Chair, One Newport & Leader of Newport City Council

Guy Lacey
Deputy Chair, One Newport & Principal / Chief Executive of Coleg Gwent

Tudalen 19

3



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword

Chapter 1: BACKGROUND

Infroduction

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
What is the Gwent Public Services Board?

What is One Newport?

What is the Local Well-being Plan?

Chapter 2: THE PLAN

One Newport Well-being Plan
Our Well-being Objectives

One Newport Local Well-being Plan Structure

Chapter 3: OBJECTIVE PROGRESS

Everyone feels good about living, working, visiting, and investing in our unique city

Everyone has the skills and opportunities they need to develop, prosper, and contribute to a
thriving, sustainable city

Everyone belongs to resilient, friendly, connected communities and feels confident and
empowered to improve their well-being

Newport has healthy, safe, and resilient environments with an infegrated sustainable fravel
network

Chapter 4: SELF REFLECTION

Moving to a Regional Public Services Board (PSB)
Board Development Session
Development of a new Gwent Well-being Plan and Newport Local Action Plan

Chapter 5: PERFORMANCE, GOVERNANCE & ACCOUNTABILITY

Delivery & Performance Framework
Measuring Progress
Accountability

More Information

Tudalen 20

4



CHAPTER 1: BACKGROUND

Introduction

This is the fourth Annual Report of Newport’s Local Well-being Plan 2018-23, covering the work of the
partnership during the period of April 2021 to March 2022, along with any additional updates from April-
June 2022. This follows on from the third annual report, which was published on the 29 October 2021.

The Annual Report is produced following the Well-being Plan’s first year of implementation and each
subsequent year. This overview provides the opportunity for One Newport (Local Delivery Group) on
behalf of the Gwent Public Services Board (PSB) to review progress against each of our four well-being
objectives by identifying areas of good practice using the following framework:

e Description of the case study / example

e Which of the intervention(s) & well-being goals does this relate to?
e How were the 5 Ways of Working used?

e  What performance measures were used to demonstrate progress?
e Plans for the future

With the previous report published at the end of October 2021, it was agreed to continue to delay the
publication until the end of September 2022 rather than return to publishing at the start of July 2022 in
accordance to the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (WFG) Act 2015 is about improving the social, economic,
environmental and cultural well-being of Wales. It is to ensure that public bodies listed in the Act think
more about the long-term, work better with people and communities and each other, look to prevent
problems and take a more joined-up approach.

The Act sets out a “sustainable development principle” which is about how the public bodies listed in the
Act should go about meeting their well-being duty under the Act. The principle is made up of five ways of
working that public bodies are required to take into account when applying sustainable development.

Long Term Prevention Integration Collaboration Involvement
©:© @ @ @

The Act sets seven well-being goals, which together provide
a shared vision for the public bodies listed in the Act to
work towards. These goals must be considered as an
integrated set of seven to ensure that the relevant links are
made in the context of improving the economic, social, Vibrant Culture

. . and Thriving
environmental and cultural well-being of Wales. Welsh Language

Globally
Responsible

In addition to the well-being duty placed on listed individual
public bodies, the Act also sets a well-being duty on
specified public bodies to act jointly via public services e e

boards (PSBs) by contributing to the achievement of the

well-being goals. More Equal

Tudalen 21

5


https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Local-Well-being-Plan-2018-23-English-Final-Revised-Aug-21.pdf
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Performance/Wellbeing-Plan-Annual-Report-2020-21-EN.pdf
https://www.newport.gov.uk/oneNewport/Well-being-of-Future-Generations-Act/Wellbeing-of-Future-Generations-Act-2015.aspx

What is the Gwent Public Services Board?

N The Gwent PSB brings public bodies together to work to improve the
ﬁvvddcwasanacthau cynoeddus  €CONOMIIC, social, environmental and cultural well-being of Gwent. They are
Gwent . .
\pubnc Services Board responsible, under the WFG Act, for overseeing the development of a new
Local Well-being Plan which is a long-term vision for the area.

The board has eight statutory member organisations responsible for carrying out their well-being duties
under the Act including the five local authorities across Gwent; Aneurin Bevan University Health Board;
Natural Resources Wales; and South Wales Fire and Rescue Service.

The PSB can also invite other bodies who share their aims and who can help to deliver the Local Well-
being Plan. The other members of the Gwent PSB are: GAVO; Gwent Police; National Probation Service;
PCC for Gwent; Public Health Wales; Tai Calon (representing RSL’s); Torfaen Voluntary Alliance;
University of South Wales; and Welsh Ministers.

The five PSB’s in Gwent dissolved on the | October 2021, in favour of merging to form a Gwent PSB. The
current Well-being Plans for each of the local authority areas still run until May 2023, with Local Delivery
Groups ensuring the continued delivery of these plans.

What is One Newport?

The five former PSB’s across Gwent, including One Newport, that operated on a local authority footprint
are now ‘Local Delivery Groups’ of the Gwent PSB. The main tasks of One Newport are:

e Continue to deliver and report on the current Local Well-being Plan for Newport until April 2023.
o Deliver local priorities in the future Gwent Well-being Plan; and contribute to regional projects.

e Provide update reports to Gwent PSB and contribute to the annual report.

e Report to local and regional Scrutiny Committees.

One Newport has agreed it’s additional functions, which are:

o Develop and deliver activity in Newport that would benefit from a strong partnership approach.
e Receive reports from, inform and support the work of the statutory Community Safety Partnership for
Newport, “Safer Newport”.

The membership are as follows:

Natural Resources Wales

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board

Coleg Gwent

University of South Wales

Newport Live representing the culture sector

Newport Third Sector Partnership

Police & Crime Commissioner for Gwent

Newport City Homes, rep(rfsin’ring the registered social landlords
Tudalen2

6


https://www.gwentpsb.org/en/public-services-board/

What is the Local Well-being Plane

The five-year local well-being plan was published on the 3 May 2018 and sets out the former PSB’s
priorities and actions until 2023 to improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of
Newport. The plan sets out local well-being objectives, priorities and steps that the board proposes to
take to meet the objectives and is the main work-plan and focus of One Newport.

Tudalen 23

7


https://www.newport.gov.uk/oneNewport/Well-being-Plan/Well-being-Plan.aspx

CHAPTER 2: THE PLAN

One Newport Well-being Plan

In developing the plan we utilised the Community VWell-being Profiles, which were produced during an
assessment of local well-being. Note that the Gwent PSB recently developed a new assessment of well-
being, which is being used to help produce the next Well-being Plan for the region.

The previous profiles enabled members of One Newport working with other partners and professionals to

agree thirteen main priorities that form the basis of the plan, which were as follows:

Economic Well-being

1. Improve the perceptions of Newport as a place to live, work, visit and invest
2. Drive up skill levels for economic and social well-being
3. Support regeneration and economic growth

Social Well-being

4. Provide children and young people with the best possible start in life

5. Long and healthy lives for all

6. Ensuring people feel safe in their communities

7. People have access to stable homes in a sustainable supportive community

Cultural Well-being

8. People feel part of their community and have a sense of belonging
9. Participation in sports and physical activity is important for people’s well-being
10. Participation in arts, heritage and history is important for people’s well-being

Environmental Well-being

I'l. Newport has a clean and safe environment for people to use and enjoy
12. Improve air quality across the city
13. Communities are resilient to climate change

Our Well-being Objectives

The well-being plan was required to set out local well-being objectives and the steps that we proposed to
take to meet the objectives. In line with the five ways of working four well-being objectives were
developed that deliver against multiple well-being goals and encompass the thirteen priorities identified.

The original well-being objectives agreed by One Newport were:

People feel good about living, working, visiting and investing in Newport

People have skills and opportunities to find suitable work and contribute to sustainable economic growth
People and communities are friendly, confident and empowered to improve their well-being

4. Newport has healthy, safe and resilient environments

whh =

On the 8 December 2020 One Newport agreed to a set of revised well-being objectives, which are as
follows:

I.  Everyone feels good about living, working, visiting, and investing in our unique city

2. Everyone has the skills and opportunities they need to develop, prosper, and contribute to a thriving, sustainable city
3. Everyone belongs to resilient, friendly, connected communities and feels confident and empowered to improve their

well-being
4. Newport has healthy, safe, and resilient environments with an integrated sustainable travel network

Tudalen 24

8


http://www.newport.gov.uk/atlas/en/Profiles/Newport-community-wellbeing-profiles.aspx
http://www.newport.gov.uk/atlas/en/UNA/Assessment-of-Local-Well-being.aspx
https://www.gwentpsb.org/en/well-being-plan/well-being-assessment/
https://www.gwentpsb.org/en/well-being-plan/well-being-assessment/

Rather than rationalising the priorities we identified five crosscutting interventions that would span these
priorities and maximise the contribution to all the Well-being Goals and objectives. The interventions
chosen were:

e The Newport “Offer”

e Strong Resilient Communities
e Right Skills

e  Green and Safe Spaces

e Sustainable Travel

Progress against each of the Interventions is detailed in the next chapter.

One Newport Local Well-being Plan Structure

This structure shows how the goals, objectives, priorities and interventions link together.

Well-being Goals

A Wales of

vibrant
8 A resilient | A healthier A more A culture and o TR

equal cohesive thrivin responsible
8 Woales

Welsh
language

rosperous
prosp Wales Wales e
Wales Woales communities

Well-being Objectives

Everyc.me has the Everyone. Pelongs N e
skills and to resilient,
Everyone feels o . healthy, safe, and
. . opportunities they friendly, connected ore
good about living, " resilient
. . ese need to develop, communities and . .
working, visiting, environments with
. . . prosper, and feels confident and .
and investing in . an integrated
. . contribute to a empowered to .
our unique city . . . . sustainable travel
thriving, improve their well-
. . . network
sustainable city being
l Priorities 1
Economic Social Cultural Environmental
| 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 N 12 13
l Integrated Interventions 1
Th(i NewEort Strong Res‘ll‘lent Right Skills Green & Safe Sustainable Travel
Offer Communities Spaces
Tudalen 25

9



CHAPTER 3: OBJECTIVE PROGRESS

Everyone feels good about living, working, visiting, and
investing in our unique city

To demonstrate progress made against this well-being objective during 2021-22, a number of case studies
have been outlined below. Each case study includes: a brief description; which Intervention(s) & Well-
being Goals it relates to; how the 5 Ways of Working were used; any performance measures; and plans for
the future.

City Centre Regeneration

Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible
/ \ P
A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language
A Wales .
K / of Cohesive A uv«va:mler
Communities
Right Skills A More

Equal Wales

As Wales and the broader UK adjust to ‘the new normal’ of the post-pandemic era, so too has Newport
and the needs of its business community. Changing employee working practices; the changing nature of
the way customers engage with brick-and-mortar retail; and growth in the technology and digital sector all
mean the City’s Centre needs to adapt to meet new and diverse needs from its users. In the midst of this
change - and the challenge it presents in leveraging investment to respond — there has been significant
success in the delivery of the City Centre Masterplan.

The Chartist Tower Mercure Hotel opened in March 2022, bringing to the heart of Newport a 4-star, high
quality experience. Providing 135 rooms, meeting space, bar / restaurant and a rooftop terrace
overlooking the city from its tallest building, the culmination of this £17m project stands as physical proof
of the city’s ability to attract tenants of considerable reputation and value.

The impact of this project’s delivery —
especially in the aftermath of the Covid-
|9 pandemic — will stimulate further
investment across the city as Newport’s
comprehensive offer as an overnight
location takes form.




The £8m redevelopment of the City’s Indoor Market came to its completion
in March as well, with over 30 traders on offer. Europe’s largest indoor
market regeneration project, the food and drink offer it is now providing to
the city reinforces the narrative that Newport can host and deliver to
businesses the footfall and spend they need to make opening in the city viable.

Alongside this consumer offer on the ground floor, and delivery of a new co-
working space at the former Information Station, Tramshed Tech have already
expanded their footprint in Newport having taken on additional space on the
upper floor of Newport Market. This presence will help nurture the City’s
high-value start-up tech sector and data city ambitions, while stimulating
further footfall into the market. Combined, this range of uses will further
encourage take-up of commercial space nearby.

Evidence can be seen that this investment is already stimulating the progression of other projects across
the city. A £20m commitment has been secured for the development and delivery of a new state-of-the-
art leisure and well-being centre and pool hall. Replacing Newport Centre with new, modern facilities will
ensure the city can meet the needs of its changing demography; but this financial commitment should also
be seen as ushering in the broader regeneration of the city.

The proposed relocation of Coleg Gwent into the City Core- and next
door to University of South Wales Newport campus — will centralise
the core services visitors to the city are now seeking. These institutions
also being with them a guarantee of footfall, and, through the
complementarity of a refreshed leisure centre, will further cement the
narrative of a city with viable investment potential.

In addition, works continue on the
refurbishment of the city’s Victorian
Market Arcade, with the Council working
with owners and occupiers on delivering a
series of refurbishment works to store interiors.

MARKET ARCADE

ARCED MARCHNAD

The activity plan for the project continues, and work is ongoing to ensure this
thoroughfare between the City Core and Newport Railway Station is a gateway to
the city people not only walk through, but dwell within and utilise its business
offering.

Amidst the successful delivery of the city’s regeneration programme, Newport City Council has also
continued to provide grant funding to city businesses, in an effort to further stimulate job creation and
further investment to ensure sustainability. This grant scheme was offered city wide, but those within the
boundary of the city centre were offered an additional uplift and subsequently a number of High Street
businesses applied. Interest in the scheme was significant, and in a number of instances grant funding has
enabled a number of new small-business owners scale up their aspirations into reality.

The City Centre remains a place where
increasingly people will live as well as work.
New homes became available in 2021
through the redevelopment of Olympia
House into a modern complex of 60
apartments, providing much needed city
centre living for aspiring homeowners.

11



Newport City Homes also began projects to provide 18 new apartments in Upper Dock Street, 36
apartments Stow Hill and 20 flats at Griffin Island on Skinner Street to ensure a range of tenure in the city
centre. These developments provided apprenticeship and work opportunities for local people within the
construction sector.

Looking forward, UK Government- through the administration of their Levelling Up policy — have provided
a number of funding strands to enable local regeneration and investment to take place. Alongside the
existing Welsh Government Transforming Towns programme — that has already enabled Newport to start
on a number of regeneration initiatives — there are a number of opportunities for further regeneration
coming through the pipeline. In light of the successes delivered up to this point, further work will build on
the platform of generating pride in place amongst those who live, work, visit and invest in the city.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration City Centre regeneration has a long-term time frame with
o a focus on projects that will shape the future performance
4" @ and sustainability of the city centre, as well as improving the

vibrancy of the city centre in the short and medium terms.
Diversification of the economic offer and prevalent uses is

Collaboration Involvement inherently linked to supporting the long-term economic
sustainability of the city centre.
050 A key outcome is to prevent decline in the city centre in
NN

terms of its vitality but also, its architectural heritage by
breathing new life into historic buildings that are at risk due to vacancy and dereliction. In the wake of the
pandemic, if these buildings can be used to grow and sustain an ecosystem of new business, then risks
around unemployment and economic disadvantage may also be mitigated. City centre regeneration forms
part of a City Centre Masterplan.

The work forms part of the Newport Offer intervention but integrated closely with other interventions
and the overall Well-being Objectives by creating opportunities for employment, training and skills
development, by supporting a strong resilient city centre community, by including access to safe open
space and building in options for active and more sustainable travel.

Delivery of regeneration projects and the maintenance of an attractive, welcoming and safe city centre has
relied on strong collaboration between public sector partners but also extensive collaboration with the
city centre business community, the voluntary sector, and private sector developers and investors working
within the framework of a long-term masterplan.

Regeneration projects have involved local partnerships including Newport Now, the city centre Business
Improvement District, heritage, school and community groups, and feedback from service users. Projects
have encouraged the direct involvement of citizens in sharing memories, learning about the city’s past and,
in the case of Market Arcade project, contributing with their own creativity.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Partners will continue to work together to ensure the city centre has an attractive offer as a place to
work, visit, study, live and invest. Work across our interventions will contribute to city centre
regeneration and we will take account of the Wales Placemaking Charter in delivering this. We will also
continue to work in partnership with private sector investors and businesses on the delivery of
transformative flagship projects.

Tudalen 28

12



City Centre Community Spaces and Venues
Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally

Responsible
/ \ Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant

Culture

and Thriving
Welsh
Language
A Wales .
K / of Cohesive A Hﬁzllgler
Communities
Right Skills —
Equal Wales

One Newport partners have supported a number of projects that have led to the creation of new
community spaces and venues in the city centre, with a focus on improving economic, social, cultural and
environmental well-being. Often these projects have brought empty properties back into use and
introduced new services and assets to the city centre. Examples of some of these projects are below:

Creative and social space at The Place

Tin Shed Theatre Co was awarded funding from Newport City Homes’ community benefits scheme
towards creating The Place in the former post office on Bridge Street in the city centre. Having been an
empty building for some time, The Place is now a multi-functional arts and social space. It supports local
creatives, and has artists’ studios, workshop spaces, meeting spaces and well-being studios.

Repair and reuse shop brings social and environmental benefits

A combined repair shop and ‘library of things’ has opened as part of the Olympia House redevelopment on
Skinner Street. Repair Cafe Wales and Benthyg Cymru have set up a permanent repair space and library of
things, giving residents from around the city access to free repairs, skill-sharing workshops and
volunteering roles, as well as the opportunity to borrow a range of household items such as a drill, sewing
machine, or a board game at low cost. Payment can be in volunteering time or Tempo time credits as well
as cash. An electric cargo bike is enabling deliveries and collections around the city, and providing active
travel opportunities for volunteers. The initiative is supporting the ability to live in a more environmentally
friendly way and become more resilient to the chTIIﬁEFSjéﬁn‘Qéern life.

13


https://www.theplacenewport.com/

New community garden

A community garden has opened in the grounds of a city centre business. Hot Yoga Health & Well-being
Centre on North Street was awarded grant funding to support local outdoor learning activities within a
new garden. The garden provides more green space in the city centre and a new opportunity for the
community to enjoy the outdoors.

The Reality Theatre

The Reality Theatre has received funding for a range of projects with One Newport partners and has
moved to new premises in the city centre to create the arts venue CAB. Reality Theatre is a community
arts organisation that uses theatre, film and music to engage with marginalised communities and tackle
social issues. Participants learn new skills and gain experiences in the creative industry, alongside having
opportunities to tell their stories in different ways. Drop-in days now supplement programmed sessions at
the new city centre venue. Project partners include Pobl, Newport City Homes and Coleg Gwent, while
funding has also been provided through the “Our Voice, Our Choice, Our Port” participatory budgeting
initiative.

Community Bike Hub

Work began on bringing an empty Skinner Street building into use through creation of a community bike
hub, in a partnership between the Council, Newport City Homes, Gwent Police and local charity, The Gap
Wales. Once completed, the new facility will provide pay-as-you-go secure indoor parking for bikes.

Regular bike activities such as SmartWater bike marking days with Gwent Police, bike repair workshops,
bike safety sessions, children’s’ bike trade-ins and second-hand bike sales will also run from the premises.
The project will become home to a community bike recycling scheme which repairs old bicycles and gives
them to refugees and asylum seekers on low incomes.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The projects impact on future performance and
sustainability of the city centre, as well as improving the

4" vibrancy of the city centre both in the short and long-
©l© term. A key outcome is to prevent decline in the city

centre in terms of its vitality but also, its heritage by

Collaboration Involvement breathing new life into historic buildings at risk due to
vacancy and dereliction. These projects support
@ % regeneration and the City Centre Masterplan, which are
NAN important elements of the Newport Offer intervention but

also contribute in an integrated way with the other
interventions and Well-being Objectives. Delivery of these projects has relied on strong collaboration
between public sector partners and the city centre business community, the voluntary sector, and private
sector developers and investors. Projects have involved local partnerships, businesses and the community
in both the delivery of these schemes and enable the benefit for local communities.

Tudalen 30

14


https://www.realitytheatre.co.uk/home

Purple Flag City Centre Safety Award

Intervention Well-being Goals

A Wales
Stt.‘o-n g of Vibrant
Resillient [
ang and Thriving
Communities Welsh
Language
A Wales )
i A Healthier
of Cohesive
\ Communities Wales

Partners worked together to ensure Newport retained its Purple Flag accreditation for the evening and

M e
A Y

night-time economy, which it first achieved in 2019.

Similar to the Blue Flag for beaches, the nationally recognised
Purple Flag scheme aims to raise the standard and appeal of
towns and city centres between 5pm and 5am.

Areas awarded the Purple Flag are recognised for providing a
vibrant and diverse mix of dining, entertainment and culture
while promoting the safety and well-being of visitors and
residents. The scheme is based around a comprehensive set of
standards, management processes and good practice examples
designed to help transform town and city centres at night.

porm)

Highlights from Newport’s submission to retain the award include the invigoration of cafe culture during
the pandemic, the proactive work being done around drugs and drink spiking, and the Newport Explorer
signage.

Kevin Ward, manager of the Newport Now Business Improvement District (BID), said:

“This is fantastic news for Newport’s evening and night-time economy, particularly as we move out of the Covid
pandemic.

The BID has worked with the Council, the Police, Pubwatch, Newport Business Against Crime, and other partners
to improve the city centre’s night-time offering and Purple Flag status is a just reward.

As well as the regular services we provide to businesses, last Christmas we distributed anti-drink spiking materials
to licensed premises across the city centre, and we will shortly be launching our Night Ambassadors service to
provide further assistance to the late-night economy on Fridays and Saturdays”.

Tudalen 31

15



5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention

o

Collaboration

&>

Integration

2

Involvement

Qs0
NAN

This scheme uses preventative principles, regulatory
powers, responsible trading, close collaboration and
application of nationally recognised standards to deliver a
safe and appealing night-time economy. Traders and their
Business Improvement District representatives have had
significant involvement in achieving the award, which has
acted as a focus to improve partnership working.

The award scheme is itself an example of an integrated
approach dealing with a range of well-being concerns

including safety, high quality environments, public transport, public health and hospitality offer.

Performance Measures

The nationally recognised Purple Flag scheme was successfully retained.

Looking Ahead to the Future

The Council is creating a city centre manager post who will lead on coordinating work to ensure the city
centre is a place people want to work, visit and live in.

Bee Friendly Friars Walk

Intervention

Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving

Welsh
Language

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

Work has been undertaken at Friars Walk to create a
more inviting space for people and nature. The raised
beds situated in John Frost Square were sparse and
gloomy, but provided the perfect opportunity to create a
vibrant bee friendly space in the heart of the city centre.

ddalen 32

16



With the installation of bug boxes and plants specifically chosen from the RHS Plants for Pollinators list and
the Welsh Government Planting for Pollinators Guide, the space has become more inviting for people and
pollinators. The new signage alongside the plants helps passers-by understand why it is important to have

spaces for nature.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration
©:@ @
Collaboration Involvement

>
ARA

More pollinator friendly planting has many longer-term
benefits across social, cultural, environmental and economic
well-being. It’s an important way to address climate change

adaptation and nature recovery, helping to prevent further
decline in biodiversity.

All partners recognise the cross-cutting wide range of
benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is
integrated across all well-being goals, contributing to both
Objectives | and 4 of the Well-being Plan. Newport City

Council and Friars Walk have worked in collaboration to achieve this project. The new signage that
goes alongside the plants also helps involve and inform passers-by of why it’s important to have spaces for

nature.

Performance Measures

An increase in the number of Pollinator Friendly sites across Newport.

Looking Ahead to the Future

To continue the conversation on ways Friars Walk and businesses could become even more pollinator

friendly in the heart of the city centre.

Tudalen 33

17



Newport Local Area Energy Plan

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
| .
\ /

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

In 2021, private and public sector partners and stakeholders worked together
to develop Newport’s Local Area Energy Plan (LAEP). Following Ofgem
methodology, the LAEP process combines robust technical analysis with
comprehensive stakeholder engagement to create a pathway for delivering
decarbonisation as effectively as possible, identifying actions required by groups
including local and national government, energy providers, regulators, industry,
and residents.

The Newport LAEP sets out a vision for reaching a net zero energy system for Newport by 2050 and
provides a city-wide route map to decarbonise the heat, electricity and local transport that we use on a
daily basis, and realise local renewable energy production for the future. It provides us with an
understanding of the nature, scale, rate, and timings of changes that need to be made for Newport’s
transition to a net zero energy system.

Based on evidence, the plan identifies seven priority intervention areas which represent the areas where
physical change to the energy system needs to be made:

l. Whole building retrofit (insulation, efficiency
measures and behind the meter generation)
Development of public EV charging infrastructure
Electricity distribution network upgrades
Onshore renewables

Industrial innovation program

Heat pump and heat network deployment
Transport energy demand reduction

NouhAwbd

Development of the plan has facilitated increased local stakeholder awareness in Newport, resulting in
more widespread and meaningful consent for the changes required and credible commitments to deliver
the plan, and will provide a framework for partners to work together in the future.

Tudalen 34
18



5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The Local Area Energy Plan will have long-term benefits
for current and future generations by reducing carbon

6‘6 @ @ emissions and reducing the impacts of climate change.
A

In the UK, it is forecast that we will experience changing
weather patterns with stronger storms occurring more
often, bringing an increased risk of flooding to local areas.
(D) During the summer months temperatures will continue to
@ Q50 rise, bringing heatwaves and drought. These changes will
AnA affect the quality of land, land use, and agriculture. Water
and air quality will continue to worsen, and there will be changes to local ecology and wildlife biodiversity
as a result of this, with some local species at risk of extinction. Damage to land and infrastructure will
result in an increased strain on public services and local economies. Changes to the climate will also bring
with it, new forms of illnesses linked to extremes in temperatures, with the young and the elderly being

most affected. The health system will continue to be put under even more pressure. The Local Area
Energy Plan will support the prevention of the worst impacts of climate change.

Collaboration Involvement

Limiting climate change and reducing carbon emissions is integrated across five of the well-being goals
and does not adversely affect the other two. The LAEP will also support the achievement of all of the
Well-being Plan Well-being Objectives. Public and private stakeholders worked together in a
collaborative way and were involved in developing the plan.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Implementation of the plan will start in the coming year once a LAEP Programme Manager is in post.

City Centre Green Infrastructure Study

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
| .
\ /

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

Tudalen 35

19



Working in partnership, Natural Resources Wales and Newport
City Council employed Green Infrastructure Consultancy to carry
out a study into opportunities for more greenery in the city centre.
The study was funded by the Welsh Government Transforming
Towns Fund.

Engagement sessions were held in February 2022, where some of
the examples were shown, and feedback was received.

Whilst simply ideas at this stage, it is hoped they could inspire
more greenery in the city centre if funding becomes available.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Increased Green Infrastructure (Gl) has multiple longer-
- term benefits across social, cultural, environmental and

@ @ economic well-being. It is also an important element of

©l© climate change adaptation and nature recovery, helping to

prevent further decline in biodiversity.

Collaboration Involvement . . .
All partners recognise the cross-cutting wide range of

(@GETED) benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is
@ 80 Q integrated across all well-being goals, contributing to both
AN Objective | and 4 of the Well-being Plan.

The project is collaborative, bringing together a partnership between Natural Resources Wales and
Newport City Council, along with additional stakeholders including the community. Two online sessions
were held in February 2022 which engaged a range of people from various organisations and across
sectors. We asked for feedback on the proposed ideas, some challenges were discussed, and much
enthusiasm was generated. More involvement and collaboration are being sought going forward.

Performance Measures

An increase in Green Infrastructure within the city centre.

Collaborative projects delivering the vision of Green and Safe Spaces and Green Infrastructure.

Looking Ahead to the Future

For partners to work together across sectors to secure funding, produce detailed designs, and to bring
some of the green infrastructure to life in 2023.

Tudalen 36

20


https://tcpa.org.uk/what-is-green-infrastructure/

Pillgwenlly Master Plan

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
;| =
\ /

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales A Healthier

of Cohesive

Communities Wales

A More
Equal Wales

The Pillgwenlly Master Plan is an integrated approach to improving the well-being of one of Newport’s
most deprived but vibrant and diverse communities.

The Master plan is now into its third phase with engagement specialists, the Urbanists and Mela Cymru
having completed a series of conversations with a range of stakeholders within Pillgwenlly — including Pill
Unity, the emerging business forum, Newport Yemeni Community Association, and all anchor
organisations — to establish the community’s vision for the area which will help shape the future direction
of the Master planning proposals.

Over the summer there will be ongoing conversations looking to build on the common threads and issues
that emerged during the engagement sessions which allowed the identification of the following five spatial
themes:

Green and Public Spaces
Community Facilities/Buildings
Revitalise Commercial Road
Youth Facilities

Safer Pill

vuihwpnN —

The themes will provide the framework for the next stage of engagement, ensuring that the process is
focussed and gives an insight that will shape the Masterplan. The themes also provided the structure for
the analysis and the opportunities for the third and fourth phases of the work.

Alongside this the programme brings together stakeholders to build on community led work covering
health and well-being, environment and green spaces, business support and collaborative investment
opportunities.

This work has already seen the development of a draft Local Letting Plan for Pill, a proposal to employ a
dedicated Enforcement and Education officer working in Pill as a part of a strategy to tackle fly tipping in
the area and activity around the improvement of green spaces and play areas.

Tudalen 37

21



5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration This programme represents a collaborative approach
with a key role played by the residential social landlords,

] ”x with a long-term view to improve well-being and
©l© prevent the problems reported in Pill from becoming

worse. The masterplan places a significant emphasis on

Collaboration Involvement engagement and is community led.
(D) The range of themes covered reflect an awareness that
@ 8%(9\ many of the issues faces by the community are interlinked

and can only be addressed by integrated working in
partnership with the local residents. The programme also seeks to build community capacity as is
evidenced by the setup of a business forum and the involvement of community groups in finding
solutions.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Further community engagement will take place over the Summer of 2022 to develop the Master Plan
following the first stages which identified the five spatial themes.

Ringland Regeneration

Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible
/ \ Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant

Culture

and Thriving
Welsh
Language
A Wales :
K / of Cohesive A I‘lﬁzll‘iagler
Communities
Right Skills o
Equal Wales

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board have
been granted planning permission for a £27m
Health and Wellbeing Centre that will form
part of a vibrant community hub alongside the
new housing development from Newport City
Homes in Ringland. It will include a GP
surgery, dental services, family and therapy
facilities, pharmacy, midwifery and community
nurses and adult social care.

mll. :
3 su!'!ifrl

4
X,

e s

Tudalen 38

22


https://abuhb.nhs.wales/news/news/newport-east-health-and-wellbeing-centre-new-27-million-facility-approved-by-welsh-government/

The Health Board and Newport City Homes are working in partnership with Newport City Council to
make sure the 170 new homes and the community hub are accessible by public transport and ideally
located for future generations living outside the city centre.

Newport City Homes’ redevelopment of the Cot Farm estate, located in Ringland was completed in 2021
and was the first phase of this work. View the video for more information.

The £7.5 million design and build scheme consists of 55 one and two-bedroom apartments, two and three-
bedroom homes for social rent.

Cot Farm was part of a wider large-scale transformation programme set to bring a new lease of life to
Ringland, which has been developed in close consultation with the local community. The project includes
building 170 new homes and a modern new shopping centre which will be close to other new services
being brought to the area, including the Newport East Health Hub.

Alongside the new homes and enhanced community, Cot Farm created three apprenticeships and
numerous job opportunities and work placements, providing local people with entries into the
construction industry.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The regeneration of Ringland will have a profound effect on
the well-being of the area both in the short and long-

‘l’ @ @ term. A key outcome is to prevent the decline in
©l© people’s health and well-being by improving their local
communities and maintaining local services.
Collaboration Involvement

&>

developers and investors.

This works is integrated across all the interventions and
Well-being Objectives. Delivery of these projects has
relied on strong collaboration between public sector
partners, the voluntary sector, and private sector

!

®)
AN

0

Projects have involved local partnerships, businesses and the community in both the delivery of these
schemes and enable the benefit for local communities.

Looking Ahead to the Future

The planned community regeneration work in Ringland led by Newport City Homes will take about
another 5 years to complete with the construction of the new homes, the new shopping centre,
infrastructure and landscaping. Community Benefit funding will become available which will create
opportunities for community groups, schools, play and for individuals through work-experience, training
and apprenticeships. Newport City Homes are currently asking the local community what sort of
community benefits are needed.

Tudalen 39

23


https://www.newportcityhomes.com/finding-a-home/completed-homes/cot-farm/
https://youtu.be/9jCAovMcd4c

Community Safety Guardians

Intervention Well-being Goals

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

Working in partnership, The BID, Newport City Council
and Gwent Police have used Safer Streets 3 funding to
employ two Community Safety Guardians. The Night
Ambassador Scheme will allow these Guardians to drive
novelty TUK TUK’s to deliver high visibility reassurance
patrols within the city centre to make residents and
visitors feel safer when walking around the city.
Awareness raising will also take place with particular focus
on violence against women and girls. The Night

A | Ambassador Scheme has run since 22 July 2022 and has
K TUK’s used in Monmouthshire helped provide reassurance of safety in the city centre.

Examples of the TU

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The longer-term benefits include reduction in crime rates
o in Newport’s hotspot areas as the presence of the
4" @ @ Guardians decrease opportunities for crime to take place
©l© and will increase feelings of safety. The project aimed to
find an innovative and collaborative way to prevent
Collaboration Involvement opportunities for crime in the city centre to take place.
Guardians will be placed in Hotspot areas across the city so

@ GEITE that their presence act as a deterrence for criminal activity.

Qo0
MNAN : . .
The Tuk Tuk’s and Guardians have the potential to be used
across all organisations involved depending on demand, for example they can be used by Police or ASB
Wardens if needed, increasing their impact across the city to reduce crime.

The project is a collaborative partnership between Gwent Police, Newport City Council and The Bid to
improve feelings of safety in the city centre and attract more visitors to the city improving Newport’s
perception as a safe and exciting city to visit and live.

Tudalen 40

24



Performance Measures

Increased feelings of safety in the city centre and a reduction of crime.

Looking Ahead to the Future

TUK TUK'’s are to be used by Newport City Council’s ASB wardens and deployed in areas where needed
and Guardians are to be trained to use the Tuk Tuk’s safely.

Tudalen 41

25



Everyone has the skills and opportunities they need to develop,
prosper and contribute to a thriving, sustainable city

To demonstrate progress made against this well-being objective during 2021-22, a number of case studies
have been outlined below. Each case study includes: a brief description; which Intervention(s) & Well-
being Goals it relates to; how the 5 Ways of Working were used; any performance measures; and plans for
the future.

Foot in the Door — Transferable Skills for Film and TV

Intervention Well-being Goals

Right Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

In March 2022, Newport became home to the biggest ever Foot in the Door programme. Foot in the
Door is an award-winning training programme from Ffilm Cymru Wales that offers new opportunities for
individuals and communities to develop their transferable skills — for example carpentry, catering,
hairdressing, make-up and more — into creative careers through new-entrant paid training placements on
film and TV productions in Wales.

The screen sector remains a priority sector in the UK, in Wales and within the Cardiff Capital region,
which houses three studios and a wealth of film and TV productions. Foot in the Door works towards
ensuring that Wales has skilled crew to support and sustain this vibrant sector in the long-term.

Through the Newport project, over 300 places have been made
l,lm M FOOT TROED—l available for training and employment opportunities to create a
IN THE ‘YN Y more inclusive screen sector. The initiative is a collaboration
|_DOOR DRWSJ between Ffilm Cymru Wales and Newport City Council (NCC),
working with key partners including industry-based
organisations, Coleg Gwent, University of South Wales and Pobl. The project is funded through the UK
Government Community Renewal Fund.

CYMRU WALES

Between January and December 2022, Foot in the Door is delivering training and career development
interventions, comprehensive new entrant training places and employment placements for people from
Newport. To help widen access and reduce barriers to entry, the project is also providing resources and
support with things like childcare, transport and equipment.

Tudalen 42
26



Through the Newport project, Ffilm Cymru is instigating an asset-based ’ 553{5%5
‘ 1 ALL

approach to community engagement, working with organisations such as
Urban Circle and Pobl to develop community led tasters, mentoring and
workshops that are focused on the existing value within communities, and
building on their unique skills and strengths to ensure that activity is led by
communities themselves.

Workshops on topics as diverse as make-up, special effects, costume design,
catering and production have been taking place in locations across Newport,
such as Pillgwenlly Millennium Centre and Ringland Community Hub.

A short film, incorporating pictures of Newport and Foot in the
Door trainees on set, has been created:
https://youtu.be/smIZ5chxfvg.

What has the programme delivered so far?

In the first 6 months, partners have delivered over 40 skills & training events and activities across Newport
for local people to find out more about how they can start a career in the TV and film industry. We have
worked with existing programmes in the city, such as Re-start, to develop roles in production security, and
have been able to open up routes for individuals who previously had not thought the sector to be an
option for them. Organisations from across the Film and high-end TV Sector in Wales have partnered
with communities they may not have worked with previously.

Activity has included:

e Access & Awareness events.

e Careers fayres and open days — including a careers fayre at Rodney Parade with young people aged
between 16-21 from the Go Girls and The Brothers groups, as part of International Women’s Day
celebrations. The event explored gender and roles within the screen sector, with taster
workshops encouraging gender diversity across typically ‘gendered’ careers, e.g. females in
construction. The young people could join a construction workshop with set construction experts,
as well as theatrical make-up skills sessions.

e Skills and training bootcamps at Newport’s Urban Myth studios.

e A recruitment day at Pobl’s Newport headquarters that led to paid trainee placements on the BBC
production The Pact 2. Six trainees further progressed into paid employment contracts.

e Trainees have been given paid work placements on a range of TV and film productions, including
Netflix, BBC Productions and independent TV productions.

e Screen Alliance Wales provided open days at Pill Mill Central Hub and Ringland Central Hub to
‘demystify the film & TV sector’.

Theatrical Make Up Workshops — Credit: Jo Haycock

Tudalen 43

27


https://youtu.be/smIZ5chxfvg

The Tin Shed Theatre Co. Unit 9 at Friars Walk, was transformed into a drop-in community area
for local people interested in careers and skills in film and TV in Wales. Ffilm Cymru hosted film
screenings and activities for people aged over |6 to upskill and learn more about working as a
trainee in the sector. The schedule included:

- Bangla Surf Girls Film Screening: The Foot in the Door team and WOW Film Festival
put on a free screening of Bangla Surf Girls, an immersive documentary set in Bangladesh that
captures the thrills and struggles of three teenagers coming of age in a developing country.

- Shorts & Skills Event: A series of seven short films from Newport filmmakers, funded by
Ffilm Cymru and with behind-the-scenes information from crew members at a live Q&A.

- A mural, created by a local artist, which tells the story of the Foot in the Door campaign is
available to view at Unit 9.

Mural created by local artist at Unit 9.

Tudalen 44

28



e Promotional activity targeted at people across Newport, to alert them to opportunities.

. Foot in the Door Wales e X
southumsessrgun o ke News

City's filmand TV jobs |

and training bonanza |’

FREE family event Learn More

Screen Alliance Wales pro

South Wales Argus Article Facebook post

Trainees have fed back on their Foot in the Door experience:

“Foot in the door has really supported me with my knowledge and practical on set skills. They have provided me
with hands on experience and continue to support me getting into the TV and Film industry. Fantastic programme
to get involved with. My confidence has increase dramatically with the support they have provided”.

Faye Hannah, Head of Skills & Training at Ffilm Cymru Wales said:

“The make-up of Newport- its culture, its creativity, its communities- make it the perfect place to continue to build
an inclusive film industry in Wales. We truly believe a strong and sustainable Welsh film industry needs to be
representative of and inclusive for all communities and ensures individuals can gain a ‘Foot in the Door’ of a
growing sector.

Screen sets aren’t just the domain of actors and directors. They need a whole range of behind-the- scenes skills to
make them tick; skills that people across Newport will already have or can be trained in. This is a huge
collaborative endeavour, and we are thrilled to be partnering with organisations from the screen sector and those
engrained within communities across Newport. Quite simply, this creates opportunities for people in Newport and
has the potential to be transformational.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Foot in the Door not only finds opportunities for people
o but also supports trainees to progress their careers over
AI’\ @ the long-term. The preventative approach made
available over 300 places for training and employment
opportunities to create a more inclusive screen sector,
Collaboration Involvement which helps to advance and sustain a strong film industry.
This programme is integrated across a number of the
@ %) interventions and Well-being Objectives. This work
NAN happens across Newport with collaboration between
Newport City Council and our consortium of delivery
partners who include Sgil Cymru; Cult Cymru, the Bectu-led joint union learning programme; Screen
Alliance Wales; Coleg Gwent, University of South Wales and Pobl Housing. We listen to and have
involved our partners in Newport by instigating an asset-based approach to community engagement,
working with organisations such as Urban Circle and Pobl housing to develop community led tasters,
mentoring and workshops that are focused on the existing value within communities and building on their
unique skills and strengths to ensure that activityjsﬂﬁjayecﬁrwgmities themselves.

29



Looking Ahead to the Future

A knowledge sharing event will be held in Newport at the end of 2022 where learning from the
programme will be discussed.

Careers Discovery Weeks in Schools

Intervention Well-being Goals

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Healthier
Wales

Newport students have been given the opportunity to explore careers in key growth sectors for the city,
focused on the foundational and green economies. The aim was to get Newport pupils excited by what
their city has to offer and to forge a path towards a related career with the support of our schools,
college, university and businesses.

Students in Year 9 and above were invited to find out about the range of careers available on their
doorstep in the health, social care and childcare sectors, as well as green jobs which will be important for
the future.

Employers within these sectors showcased what they do and the job roles they offer. University of South
Wales and Coleg Gwent outlined local educational and training pathways into jobs in the sectors, with
Careers Wales co-ordinating the events and providing supportive careers advice.

The week-long mix of live sessions and webinars for each theme were delivered on Microsoft Teams and
focussed on different topics each day: Following the event schools were given all the video material with
ongoing access for the future, providing a rich resource for young people considering their career options
and pathways.

The Health, Social Care and Childcare event included:

e Spotlight on Childcare Careers

e Spotlight on Healthcare Careers

e Spotlight on Social Care Careers

e Spotlight on Mental Health Careers

e Education and Training Pathways into Care

Tudalen 46
30



Sessions were delivered by Flying Start, Aneurin Bevan
University Health Board, Newport City Council, We Care @ e e
Wales, Greater Gwent Health, Social Care and Wellbeing
Partnership, Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service
(CAMHS), Coleg Gwent and University of South Wales.
The event was supported by Professor Alka Ahuja OBE f; o f;’
who recorded a message to encourage young people to a /é) &, ‘@? o
= q d. s " . \d ’(l’ )

attend: e

Newport Care Sector Careers Week
8th - 12th November 2021

The video can be viewed here.

The programme for the Green Careers Week was:

P | Gyrfacymru
Y | careers Wales

e Sustainable Transport with Newport Bus

¢ Insights into Industry with Associated British Ports, Severn Wye
Energy Agency, Intellectual Property Office, Newport City
Council, University of South Wales

e The Future of Energy with Wales and West Utilities

e Conservation and the Environment with Ecological Services

e Carbon Net Zero Construction with Robert Price

Newport Green Sector
Careers Week

21 - 25 March 2022

Councillor Jason Hughes, then Newport City Council Cabinet Member
for Sustainability, helped promote the event through a short video which
can be viewed here.

Sessions for both weeks were developed with school staff to fit in with the curriculum and timetables, and
to ensure engagement.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The week-long event was aimed at Years 9 and above, and
. was delivered at a time when they would be considering
l' @ @ their subject options and possible future career options,
@l© thereby helping young people in the city to prosper
economically and achieve their potential in the long-term.

Collaboration Involvement The sectors focused on are key for Newport and South
East Wales, offering long-term growth.

()
Q50 The event sought to prevent a lack of awareness among
NN :

young people of the skilled employment and career

opportunities on their doorstep, and to help address recruitment difficulties and skills shortages within a
key economic growth sector for the city.

The event was a collaboration between employers, providers of education and training, Careers Wales
and Newport City Council for the benefit of students in Newport schools. The activity delivered against
Well-being Obijectives | and 2, while the project is integrated with the Economic Growth Strategy for
the City and the key sectors identified by the Cardiff Capital Region Skills Partnership.

Schools were involved in developing the purpose, content and format for the events, and students were
encouraged to ask questions about the things they really wanted to know from employers. Feedback from
schools has led to the adaptation of the events. For example, teachers advised us to make the sessions
more interactive, rather than the presentation and Q&A so we worked with them to look at different
ways to plan lessons with pre-recorded content, activities, and time to work collaboratively in class,
alongside asking the questions of employers for their insights.

Tudalen 47
31


https://vimeo.com/638729197/76f181b9b8
https://vimeo.com/688853075/dd920484a1

Looking Ahead to the Future

Following the careers weeks and new or strengthened relationships with employers, Careers Wales is
working with them to forge on-going employer links with individual schools in Newport.

Youth Engagement and Progression Framework

Intervention Well-being Goals

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Healthier
Wales

The Welsh Government’s Youth Engagement and Progression Framework (YEPF) provides a systematic
approach for supporting and working with young people who have disengaged from education or training.
The Framework is focused on reducing the number of young people aged | | to 25 who are not engaged in
education, employment or training (NEET).

It is a priority to identify young people at risk of becoming NEET and therefore reduce the number of
young people who become NEET. The work is overseen by the Youth Engagement and Progression
Framework Coordinator whose role is funded from the Youth Support Grant. The Pre 16 NEET group,
the |16-18 practitioner group, the Learning Coaches Forum and the Learning Provider Network are the
working groups that support the Youth Engagement & Progression Framework Coordinator operationally.
Collaborative working arrangements are strong with good levels of commitment from all partners. This
has created an approach of shared accountability for the numbers of young people who are not in
education, employment or training which, in turn, has resulted in the NEET figures reducing over time.

An Early Identification Toolkit has been developed to draw information from school databases to identify
pupils who are vulnerable and at risk of becoming NEET. Partners use this data to help them determine
the support and intervention that can be provided to individual young people. During the destinations
period in 2021, effective use of the Early ldentification Toolkit resulted in ongoing support being available
to an increased number of young people who were at risk of becoming NEET. Despite the restrictions
imposed by the Covid-19 pandemic, the number of young people who are NEET remains below the Welsh
average.

In October 2021, young people who did not have a secure destination on leaving school provided feedback
to the Youth Engagement and Progression Framework Coordinator about the reasons for this. Their
feedback highlighted the need to provide more information about the range of training opportunities
available to young people. This resulted in the development of ‘Moving On’ Days, the first of which took
place in May 2022. Young people attendedipfgleiasigrpgd support sessions delivered by training

32



providers, Coleg Gwent and the Youth Service. A twilight session was also organised for parents to
attend. Feedback following the sessions from young people, schools, parents and training providers was
very positive. The twilight sessions in particular were very successful. The next set of ‘Moving On’
sessions are planned for March 2023.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The YEPF aims to prevent young people from becoming
NEET in both the long and short term. By helping young

‘I’ people to find suitable and appropriate education,
©l© employment and training opportunities, they are supported

to maximise their life chances and opportunities. Reducing

Collaboration Involvement the number of young people who are NEET will not only
have a long-term impact on the lives of young people, but
@ ﬁ this will also impact on the wider community. The cost of
ﬂ%ﬂ not addressing this issue is both social and economic,

impacting on levels of unemployment, under employment,
crime, well-being, substance misuse, premature death and early motherhood.

The use of an Early Identification Toolkit is integral to this prevention work. The toolkit, along with
practitioner knowledge, identifies all learners who are at risk of becoming NEET or who would benefit
from additional support. Transition meetings (Year ||, 12 and |3) and meetings with further education
providers take place prior to students leaving school to ensure progression routes are in place.

The YEPF is closely linked with a range of activity that is coordinated by Welsh Government. It is
integrated with other Right Skills projects and the NCC Corporate Plan.

This is a wholly collaborative approach involving partners including Newport City Council, Welsh
Government and Coleg Gwent. Wider partnership members include Careers Wales, NTfW and all
secondary schools across Newport. The key to successful implementation of the framework has been a
whole system approach in which roles and responsibilities are clearly defined and in which the services and
providers working with young people collaborate to deliver better outcomes for young people.

Feedback is provided from involving partners and young people. This includes school learning coaches,
pre-16 learners accessing alternative provision and post- |6 learners completing collaborative programmes
of study. Recommendations from young people are made to working groups and the YEPF Coordinator
follows this up.

Performance Measures

Year

Performance Measure

2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 2021
Percentage of Year | | learners not in o o o o o 1.3%
education, employment, or training (NEET) 7% 1.3% 1% 0.9% | 4% (Wales avg — 1.6%)
Percentage of Year |3 learners not in o o o o o 1.09%
education, employment, or training (NEET) 244% | 1.52% | 1.65% 8% 1% (Wales avg — 2.3%)
Percentage of 16-18 young people not in 344% | 275% | 2.65% | 2.6% | 2.6% 2.6%
education, employment, or training (NEET)

Looking Ahead to the Future

Work to deliver the Youth Engagement and Progression Framework has continued to progress despite the
impact of Covid-19. The well-established and strong practices in place have provided a robust basis on

Tudalen 49

33



which to develop new approaches. Further Moving On days will be introduced in 2023 and these will be
extended to include Year |3 school leavers.

The Early Identification Toolkit will also be reviewed to ensure it reflects the current risks to a young
person becoming NEET in the post-pandemic period. The toolkit will also be updated to reflect the
changes in approach to ALN transformation and legislation. This work will continue to be monitored by
the Newport City Council Central Education Service, the Regeneration, Investment and Housing (RIH)

team and the Right Skills Board. The Youth Support Grant will continue to fund this work in the period
2022-2025.

Progression and Collaboration at Post-16

Intervention Well-being Goals
A Globally

Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales .
of Cohesive A l‘iﬂfllzll;gler
Communities

Right Skills

A More
Equal Wales

Newport City Council and Coleg Gwent’s proposal to create a city centre campus providing first-class
further education facilities took another step forward this year. A pre-planning consultation was launched
ahead of an outline application being jointly submitted by both organisations in the future.

It is intended that the city centre campus will be built on the site of the existing Newport Centre, which is
moving to a nearby riverside location. When completed, Coleg Gwent’s city centre campus will form part
of the Newport Knowledge Quarter (NKQ) joining the University of South Wales campus.

Current Coleg Gwent Campus

Artist Impression of new Coleg Gwent Campus

Tudalen 50

34



The council also began preparing a bid to the UK government’s levelling-up fund to support a National
Technology Institute, delivering complementary higher level technical education and training in a city centre
location.

During the year, USW and Coleg Gwent have been working closely together to grow and promote
opportunities for local learners. This has included:

e Ajoint Coleg Gwent and USWV steering group to drive growth of student numbers in Newport.

e Jointly reviewing the current curriculum offer and looking at new provision — this will support the
development of a joined-up offer in the city as Coleg Gwent prepares to build its new campus
opposite USW’s Newport campus.

e Appointment of an Outreach and Engagement Officer in Newport who will link with schools, the
College, Council and local businesses to ensure that pathways to progression are clear between
the College and USWV, and outreach work is planned jointly to support the promotion of a joined-
up city offer.

e Mapping the Health and Social Care provision at both institutions, and monitoring of progression
and applications into key professional courses that support local employment. This will happen
annually to drive improvements.

e Developing clearer pathways for Coleg Gwent learners into the Computing and Cyber offer at
USW.

e Reviewing all current portfolios for progression and embedding progression activity into the shared
offer, supporting learners’ next steps by design.

e Coleg Gwent has shared with USWV its experience and expertise of supporting learners with
additional learning needs into the world of work, bringing benefits for those most at risk from
exclusion from the job market.

USW and Coleg have continued to support key sectors in the city,
working to ensure upskilling of existing employees and opportunities
for new learners. An example is work with Nexperia to support the
compound semiconductor growth — offering degree apprenticeships
and ensuring there are clear pathways for progression from HNC
and HND provision at Coleg Gwent, allowing entry with advanced
standing to the degree apprenticeships.

Coleg Gwent, USW and Aneurin Bevan University Health Board
have worked together to ensure local pathways and solutions are
found to support the demand for health and social care staff. The
hope is to create an ecosystem where those who work in the
domiciliary care sector can have formal recognition of that work
when they apply to professional courses at USW or Coleg Gwent.
This will support the provision of local services and opportunities
for local people to progress their careers in the health and social

care sector. Tudalen 51
35




A Research and Development Centre is being created by the Welsh Institute of Digital Information (WIDI)
at USW’s Newport Campus with funding from the UK Community Renewal Fund. To support WIDI’s aim
of enhancing digital workforce development and research in health and care, the new centre will include
the design and prototyping of an online Digital Health Village to provide nursing and allied health care
students the opportunity to train in a simulated environment, as well as the development of online teaching
material related to Digital Health and Care.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Through collaboration Newport City Council, Coleg
Gwent and USWV are working to meet the short and long-

4" term needs of key sectors and leverage the mutual
©l© strengths of each organisation. For example, they are

working to support the foundational economy, compound

Collaboration Involvement semiconductor sector; creative, manufacturing, and
business communities; including start-ups to ensure that
@ % there is opportunity for all across Newport.
NN

A key benefit of working together is their ability to involve
and leverage their community, schools, and business links to work together on key events and with
sectors, sharing feedback from communities and schools about their needs. We want local people in
schools, colleges, and communities to be more aware of the employment and upskilling opportunities in
the city. This will be done with a long-term approach, with the structures and groups now in place
supporting greater alignment and input from staff at each institution to work together to a shared vision
for Newport.

Coleg Gwent and USW Newport are keen to develop outreach activity that joins up the demands and gaps
in the labour market with the opportunities in the region, reflecting the local skills needs, and enabling
progression into, and within, key careers preventing a mismatch between the two.

The mission and vision of the Newport Economic Growth Strategy, Coleg Gwent vision and mission and
USWV 2030 Strategy are being brought to life with the collaboration and integrated, targeted activity of
USVV, Coleg Gwent, Newport City Council, Aneurin Bevan University Health Board and key employers in
Newport.

Performance Measures

Future performance indicators will be:

e Numbers of local people enrolling on Coleg Gwent and USWV provision.

e Number of learners progressing from Coleg Gwent to USWV.

e Engagement with key sectors / employers with the Newport and Gwent region.

e Number of outreach and engagement events that take place between the College, University and
City and number of enquiries generated at these events.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Coleg Gwent is working towards the relocation of its Newport campus into the city centre. USW is
extending its provision, and aims to double overall student numbers as well as increase the number of full-
time students at the Newport campus.

Outreach work will continue in Newport to increase the number of local people enrolling on USW and
Coleg Gwent provision and the number of learners progressing from Coleg Gwent to USW.

Tudalen 52

36



Coleg Gwent is sharing with USW its experience and expertise of supporting learners with additional
learning needs into the world of work. USW will be providing work experience for Coleg Gwent learners
at their Newport Campus in the catering, estates/security, and the library/student support areas. The
placements are currently due to start in autumn 2022. This will be built on in the long term and showcase
the work that Coleg Gwent is doing in this area to other employers and sectors in the city.

Together with the Cardiff Capital Region, USWV and Coleg Gwent are working to promote more case
studies around diversity that will encourage employers and individuals to consider degree apprenticeships
as a route for them.

Get Connected - Digital Skills

Intervention Well-being Goals

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Globally
Responsible

Wales

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

Get Connected was launched after identifying a gap in digital skills among citizens in Newport. Newport
City Council (NCC) partnered with Digital Communities Wales to deliver a 6- week essentials digital skills
course.

The course covers the categories set out in the Governments National Essential Digital Skills Framework:

e communicating

nedou | Digital
-

¢ handling information and content Do you want to ogy;n::: Wales
e transacting REpHOve Yoy t»::.‘mw
digital skills? )

e problem solving

Our six-week essential digital skills course will help

o bel ng Safe and Iegal on I | nhe you to use the internet to do things like shop. chat, find

information and surf the web safely.

Several cohorts have been delivered as a pilot in Newport in the highest
areas of multiple deprivation and have been delivered in our community
hubs and community centres. The venues have public wi-fi and the
delegate have been provided with access to laptops for all that
participated to ensure that everyone can take part.

Tudalen 53

37



People from all ages and communities have taken part to learn new skills, some for communicating with
loved ones, some to increase job prospects, some to learn the basics with support and help readily
available. Citizens who have completed the course have really enjoyed it, learning lots of new skills, and
enjoyed learning in a classroom and community setting, especially after being at home for a long time after
COVID-19.

Feedback received included:

“I found this course very useful, especially knowledge about staying safe online, tips on how to stay safe shopping
online, compare prices, etc.”

Newport have delivered over 4 cohorts, and plan to deliver more in partnership with Digital Communities
Wales. There are several pathways available to delegates who complete the course to enhance their skills
through short and long-term accredited courses through Adult Community Learning.

Get Connected also fulfils one of the key priories for the Digital Inclusion Alliance Wales, which Newport
is a part of, and one of the key themes of the new Digital Strategy for Newport 2022-2027. NCC are also
working with the college and university to discuss further Digital Skills pathways.

Cyber Security Skills for Housing Association Residents

Newport City Homes (NCH) partnered with the University of South Wales (USW) to host Cyber
Community Clinic drop-in advice sessions at USW’s Newport campus for the association’s
customers, including workshops explaining the dangers of online scams and ensuring passwords are
safe and secure.

Woatch a video of the event.

USW’s Newport Campus is home to the National Cyber Security Academy (NCSA), where students
work closely with a number of external companies to ensure they are cyber secure. During the
Clinics, USWV students shared this expertise, with University staff also passing on tips on online
security. The clinics were designed to give NCH customers the chance to build their online
confidence.

This work supports the Welsh Government’s Digital Strategy for Wales and Newport City Council’s
Digital Strategy.

Looking Ahead to the Future

USW is also planning to run Community Cyber Safety clinics for all residents in the Newport area on
Wednesday afternoons from October.

lTudalen 54
38



https://youtu.be/uAUNi7QJgF4

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Get connected aims to improve basic digital skills of
o individuals over the long-term. It is recognised that there
Al’u @ @ is a significant number of disparities in Digital Skills &
©l© Inclusion in Wales through several reports, and stats gained
from the old and most recent census. With more and

Collaboration Involvement more public and private services adopting a “Digital First”
approach its essential that we leave no one behind

C=) preventing digital exclusion.
Qo0
NAN

Get Connected and skills and inclusion programmes are
integrated into the outcomes of a number of plans and strategies, such as the Well-being Plan, NCC'’s
Corporate Plan and Digital Strategy. NCC worked in collaboration with Digital Communities Wales on
this programme. Research work undertaken for the Digital Strategy, which was conducted using surveys,
questionnaires, and involving in person research, highlighted that Digital Skills and Inclusion are high on

the priority list for citizens businesses and staff.

Looking Ahead to the Future

The aim is to deliver multiple cohorts over the next 6 months and plans to do a trainer the trainer

programme so that we can deliver in house.
Carbon Literacy Training

Intervention

Right Skills

-
U
\ /

Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

One Newport’s Right Skills Board has been keen to — .
extend its focus beyond economic well-being to EREE CLIMATE CHANGE
) . . . o TRAINING

environmental and social well-being. With this in mind,

. . Learn about the link between human activity and
we worked with the Vale of Usk Local Action Group, “Lamwer, Climate change’and develop the knowledge totake

A 9, action to redu ur carbon emission:
Monmouthshire County Council and Cynnal Cymru to Larghkte, i PESGIRGE S e
create a new community-based Carbon Literacy training Sb,
course. i "y
Tudalen 55

39



The Carbon Literacy Project is an internationally recognised training programme that promotes climate
change understanding and helps individuals and organisations to make changes to reduce carbon emissions.
On average, individuals who take part in the training reduce their emissions by 5-15%.

Having secured funding from the Rural Development Fund, we were able to offer the free training to
community council / building representatives and residents in rural wards in Newport.

Feedback from participants showed that those who took part found it helpful to understand
practical steps they can take to reduce their carbon emissions.

One participant said, “l finished my carbon literacy course this week, it was really fab, great ideas
for home and work, great opportunity to network”.

The intention is to roll out the training to residents across the whole of
Newport following the pilot in rural areas. To facilitate this our project Gt s QW gD scamy
included Train the Trainer sessions, which allowed us to train up adult |~ Ysbrydolil

education tutors and staff within Newport and Monmouthshire Council

to be able to deliver it. As a result, carbon literacy will now be offered

Mae hyn i dystio y dewiswyd

as an accredited course to Newport residents in the autumn term 2022 Thisisto certy that
as part of Newport City Council’s Adult Continuing Learning Vale of Usk Carbon Literacy Project
Programme.

ar gyfer rownd derfynol Gwobrau Ysbrydoli!
Addysg Oedolion 2022

was selected as a finalist for the Inspire!
Adult Learning Awards 2022

Our project has been recognised by the Inspire! Adult Learning Awards
2022 where we were finalists in the Environment category.

i

The pilot project was funded through the Welsh Government Rural

Communities — Rural Development Programme 2014-2020, which is o

supported by the European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development o o=
and the Welsh Government.
5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Carbon Literacy will have long-term benefits for current

o and future generations by helping people in Newport
@ @ understand the science behind climate change and to think
©l© about the changes they can make in their own lives to
reduce their carbon footprint, thereby helping to prevent
Collaboration Involvement a worsening situation.

QD) The project was developed collaboratively through the
@ 888 Vale of Usk Local Action Group with Monmouthshire

County Council and Cynnal Cymru. Limiting climate
change and reducing carbon footprint is integrated across five of the well-being goals and does not
adversely affect the other two. Carbon literacy will also support the achievement of all of the Well-being
Plan Well-being Objectives.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Carbon Literacy courses are now included in Newport City Council’s Adult Continuing Learning
Programme for the Autumn 2022 term.

Tudalen 56

40



Reach Restart Project

Intervention Well-being Goals

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

The Reach+ project was delivered in collaboration by Newport City Council and Coleg Gwent. Lot!| of
the project offers support to refugees, while Lot2 can offer ESOL assessment to migrants, asylum seekers
and refugees. The majority of our customers received support from both Lots.

Newport City Council delivers Lotl which offers Holistic Assessments to refugees. The assessment
identifies barriers to integration, which we work to eliminate. We worked together with NCC internal
services and partners to remove these barriers and offer employability support, so that refugees can move
into sustainable employment.

Coleg Gwent delivers Lot2, offering ESOL assessments and subsequent classes at various levels. There are
also classes delivered by the Council’s Adult Community learning (ACL) and Adult Learning Wales (ALW).

REACH+ Refugee Programme commenced in July 2019 and has proved to be successful for those who
have been granted their Refugee Status’ to stay in the UK. The project ran until March 31 2022.

During the COVID pandemic, we were able to hit targets and engage with refugees via Microsoft Teams,
or by visiting them in safe outside space, often speaking and reassuring participants outside their homes,
ensuring their safety, sharing knowledge of restrictions and Covid-19 guidance, and offering employability
and ESOL advice. During this time, we provided IT equipment, including tablets and Wi-Fi dongles, so
customers could continue ESOL learning, interact with project staff and complete other learning
opportunities that aim to support the individual into employment.

All who participated in the project have successfully entered either ESOL education or received
employability support. Some are still studying ESOL and progressing with their grades in English.

During the course of the project, we assisted over ten refugee customers into volunteer work with
ABUHB and a number of charity shops, assisted refugees who were already working, and with an excellent
standard of English to progress in employment, gain promotion or find sustainable employment, and
assisted a family whose children gained entry to university.

We have successfully supported younger refugees with their studies and encouraged them to consider
further education within local colleges. This has helped them progress with their career goals.

Tudalen 57

41



5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The project delivery is based around helping refugees to
settle in the UK by supporting them to work and

§ ’ contribute to their local community. By removing barriers
©l© to integration, offering English language, employment and

training / educational advice, guidance and support, the

Collaboration Involvement project aims to ensure that they are safe and settled
enough to sustain employment for the long-term.
ST
8(018 The focus on prevention included: preventing poverty by

offering support with financial issues, including benefits
advice and employability support; preventing homelessness by offering housing advice and support;
preventing health and well-being issues by helping refugees to register with doctor, dentists, social services
and family intervention teams; preventing the inability to integrate by offering language assessments; and
preventing social isolation by offering advice about the local support groups and activities available in their
local area.

The project supported both the integration of Right Skills and Strong Resilient Communities
interventions and relies on the support and collaboration of various partners to deliver an effective
service. We have built good working relationships with partners by discussing common themes and issues
that affect the participants that we supported.

Partners involved include Cardiff and the Vale College; Newport City Council; Coleg Gwent; British Red
Cross; Vulnerable People Relocation Project; Welsh Refugee Council; Adult Learning Wales; DVWP; Adult
Community Learning; Gower College; Coleg Cambria; Welsh Government; Welsh Strategic Migration
Partnership; and Gap Centre. We also work closely with Citizen Advice Bureau, Housing Associations &
the Home Office to ensure that any integration issues are resolved.

Performance Measures

Lot| supported 275 refugees against a target of 180.
Lot2 has supported 557 refugees engaging within ESOL studies.

Looking Ahead to the Future

The project has now ended but, through the New Start programme, we will be working with refugees to
upskill their employability options in readiness for when they join other employment schemes. The
scheme will also signpost onto ESOL provision provide by Coleg Gwent, ALW or ACL.

Tudalen 58

42



Employment Support

Intervention Well-being Goals

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

During the year we introduced a range of initiatives to link local people with local jobs by working with key
employers, organisations and communities in the city. This included the Restart Employability Scheme, a
Jobs Fair, sector focused taster sessions, work with a major Newport-based employment agency and
recruitment support for Newport’s newest hotel.

Restart Employability Scheme — Business Development

The Restart Employability Scheme focuses primarily on building relationships locally to source sustainable
vacancies and support the economy post-pandemic. As Restart was a brand-new employability scheme this
year, it was important to showcase what Restart can offer to support recruitment in the city and to build
key relationships with large employers who needed support with Recruitment.

The aim from the beginning was to place Newport residents into Newport jobs. It began with developing
strong working relationships with larger employers, such as Nexperia, SSCL, Norse & SPTS, who have
volume vacancies at an entry level which match the needs of our participants. We discuss regular
opportunities with these organisations and how we can effectively support their recruitment. Since the
project began, we have referred over 70 participants to available vacancies in the city, providing robust
pre-employment support interview preparation and feedback.

Jobs Fair and Taster Sessions

As an extension to the relationship building with key businesses, we hosted a face-to-face jobs fair in the
city’s Newport Centre in May, inviting all of the employers the Restart Team are working with to come
together — not only to fill vacancies, but to network and share best practice.

In the lead up to this, events took place within the local community to understand what community
members were looking for in terms of sectors. The following taster sessions were hosted within the
Council’s community hubs:

o Get into Construction
e Getinto Care
e Call Centre insight sessions

e Getinto Cleaning Tudalen 59
43



These events saw local communities come together to learn about what roles could potentially entail and
how to meet with employers, interview or express interest. They also informed what employers needed
to include in the jobs fair in line with the needs in the community.

Collaboration with Acorn Recruitment

Newport headquartered Acorn Recruitment is one of the largest, most established recruitment agencies in
the UK and consequently has a wide variety of jobs available. Collaborating with them, provided the
opportunity to give job seekers the chance to register with a well-known recruitment agency and to
consider a range of flexible working opportunities. Recruitment events were held in each of the four
neighbourhood hubs across Newport during January 2022, delivered by NCC and Acorn Recruitment.
The event was a great success, resulting in 62 engagements from the community, which could lead to

employment options.

>

Pop along to recruitment events across
Newport - delivered by Newport City
Council and Acorn Recruitment to see

what your next job could be.

Monday 24 January 2022, 10am-3pm
East Hub - Ringland Community Centre

Tuesday 25 January 2022, 10am-3pm
North Hub - Bettws Library

Wednesday 26 January 2022, 1pm-5pm
Central Hub - Pill Millennium Centre

Friday 28 January 2022, 10am-3pm
West Hub — Maesglas Community Centre

Events will be run in line with the latest
covid-19 guidelines.

g

p= Acorn Recruitment

34.6K Tweets

R | ooking for work in #Newport?

We will be at Maesglas Community Centre (NP20 2XT) from 10am to 3pm
today - pop along to chat to our team about the jobs we have available!

Just come along or book your space by calling (freephone) on 0808
1963482 or text #ACORN to 07581 011462

Beth am alw heibio i ddigwyddiadau recriwtio
ledled Casnewydd, sy'n cael eu cynnal gan
Gyngor Dinas Casnewydd a Acorn Recruitment,

i weld beth allai eich swydd nesaf fod
Dydd Llun 24 lonawr 2022, 10am-3pm
Hyb y Dwyrain ~ Canolfan Gymunedol Ringland

Dydd Mawrth 25 lonawr 2022, 10am-3pm
Hyb y Gogledd - Liyfrgell Betws

Dydd Mercher 26 lonawr 2022, 1pm-5pm
Yr Hyb Ganolog — Canolfan Mileniwm Pilgwenlli

Dydd Gwener 28 lonawr 2022, 10am-3pm
Hyb y Gorllewin — Canolfan Gymunedol Maesglas

Bydd y digwyddiadau’n dilyn canllawiau
diweddaraf Covid-19.

Helpis
near this
January.

Mercure Hotel Recruitment

In January 2022, a recruitment partnership began with the
new Mercure Hotel in the city centre. Recruitment days
were held in the city’s neighbourhood hubs where people
interested working in the hospitality sector could book in
for an interview or drop in with their CV. The aim was for

the hotel to promote and engage with the local

communities of Newport and to interview for a wide range

of jobs.

The partnership working identified some key training that
the hotel prospective employees would be required to have,
prior to potential employment. From this feedback we
were able to help applicants gain formal accreditations in
these areas, which would benefit them irrespective of their
interview outcome. The initiative resulted in 140 interviews
/ engagements between the community and the employer

and an expectation that there would be a flow of work
opportunities as the hotel began to expand its offering

through its phased opening.

Pop along recruitment events across
Newport - delivered by Newport City
Council and Mercure - to see what
your next job could be.

Monday 10 January 2022
£330 Mo - Ringiand Communsty Centre (NP19 995)

Tuesday || January 2022
Marth Mub - Bettws Libwary (NP28 TAR)

Wednesday 12 January 2022
Cantrat b - Pul Mifiennism Centrs (NP10 1GH)

Thursday 13 January 2022
West hub - Massgizs Commamity Centre (NP29 1XT)

Vacancies include

* Receptionists
* Reservations team

* Finance assistant

* Maintenance assistants
* Sous chef

* Chef de partie

* Kitchen porters

* Night manager

* Food and beverage associates

(¥
a
~,

* Night guest service assistants

To book your
or text WHerc

S

I freephene on 0008 1963482
0 07581 011462

wewroRT

casawroo

MERCURE

HOTELS

Ewch | ddigwyddiadau recriwtio ledled
Casnewydd - a gynhelir gan Gyngor
Dinas Casnewydd a Mercure - | weld
beth allai eich swydd nesaf fod.

Dydd Liun 10 lonawr 2022
Myb y Owyrain - Canattan Gymunedo! Ringtand (NP 19 957%)

Dydd Mawrth | | lonawr 2022
Myb y Gagladd - Liyirgeil Becws (NP20 TAR)

Dydd Mercher 12 lonawr 2022
¥ My Cansiog - Canolfan Milenrwm Pipwens: (NP29 IGH)

Dydd lau 13 lonawr 2022
Canettun y in - Camaitan Gymameds! Massgiss (WP29 1XT)

o)
* Tim cadw ystafelloedd w
+ Cynorthwy-ydd cyllid

+ Cynorthwywyr cynnal a chadw

* Rheolwr nos s

+ Cysylitiadau bwyd a diod

* Is-gogydd
+ Cynorthwywyr gwasanaeth gwestal nos

Mae cyfleoedd ar gyfer

* Derbynyddion

+ Chef de partie
+ Porthorion cegin

1 g3dw e1ch e tomiwdh 7 Wl Phadfion 0308 1943483
Peu anforwch neges destun gyda = Mercurehotel |
o7Sa1 01 1462

Tudalen 60

44



Feedback from the Mercure following the event:

“Thank you for your support with our recruitment days we held across Newport in January. All four of the
recruitment days were a fantastic success!”

“There was a great turn out in Pill, Bettws, Maesglas and Ringland. We had over 100 candidates attend over the
course of the four days and have been able to offer several jobs.”

“The quality and standard of candidates was very high which made our decision making difficult when selecting
the candidates who were successful. | could not offer everyone | met a job however | now have a talent bank of
people who | may have opportunities for in the future.”

“It was a great experience and wonderful to meet people from the local community who would love to be part the
Mercure Hotel, Newport”.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration We are working successfully in collaboration with many
employers of all sizes in the city to continue to improve the

4" local economy and recruit from our communities. We are
©l© not only working with businesses to deliver our

recruitment support, but actively working with employers

Collaboration Involvement to improve their offering and recruitment processes to
ensure they are sustainable in the current climate. We are
@ %) working with employers to address barriers to work, and
) how businesses can eliminate these to attract the best

talent and get the most of prospective employees.
Working collaboratively with Newport City Council and the neighbourhood hubs during the planning
stages of the city-wide job fair meant we were actively sharing expertise and relationships.

By actively working with employers and involving them in the planning stages of events, we are able to
build strong sustainable relationships for the future. Involving employers and stakeholders in the planning
stages is key, they can all support with marketing the event and sharing the work restart does across their
own networks, growing reach for the job fair and the project as a whole.

Performance Measures

e Over 100 responses informing which sectors are most needed at the Jobs Fair and would interest
our communities most.

e 42 employers confirmed within one week of advertising the Jobs Fair, wanting to support and be
part of the event in any way they can.

e Full buy in and support from Newport Job Centre, working together with work coaches to move
their participants into work.

Looking Ahead to the Future

The intention is to run another Jobs Fair in September 2022.

Tudalen 61

45



Everyone belongs to resilient, friendly, connected communities
and feels confident and empowered to improve their well-
being

To demonstrate progress made against this well-being objective during 2021-22, a number of case studies
have been outlined below. Each case study includes: a brief description; which Intervention(s) & Well-
being Goals it relates to; how the 5 Ways of Working were used; any performance measures; and plans for
the future.

Participatory Budgeting in Newport

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
;| =/
\ /

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales A Healthier

of Cohesive

Communities Wales

A More
Equal Wales

Newport City Council and Aneurin Bevan Health Board have delivered a major participatory budgeting
(PB) programme that will amount to a total investment of more than £500,000 in the past two years. PBis
a form of direct democracy where local organisations propose activities intended to achieve stated
programme aims and citizens then vote to decide which of the projects receive funding.

PB was first trialled on a small scale in Newport in 2019 during a Home Office pilot programme to
strengthen communities so that they are less susceptible to serious and organised crime. Despite the
relatively small budget then available of £15k, the potential for PB to energise local communities and build
citizenship was clearly evident and provided a model and business case for further programmes.

Following the pilot programme our partner Aneurin Bevan University Health Board provided £100k for
2020-21 to scale-up PB activities in Newport, with a focus on supporting the Well-being Plan for the city
and in particular meeting our shared aim of building ‘Strong Resilient Communities’. The outbreak of the
Covid-19 pandemic required a shift in focus for this programme, however the inherent flexibility of PB
meant that a ‘covid recovery fund’ could be put in place using PB to come up with innovative solutions,
complement public sector support and develop social capital to address the impacts of Covid-19. This
programme would be designed to benefit the societal groups the Council’s Community Impact Assessment
had identified as worst affected by the pandemic, in terms of health and wider social and economic impact.

Tudalen 62

46



Despite the programme taking place at a time of public health restrictions the grant allocation was well
oversubscribed with over 80 projects presented, over 400 local people taking part in voting with 24
projects receiving funding.

With the pandemic entering a second year Newport City Council took the decision to again increase the
investment in PB as a way of supporting ‘Covid Recovery’. The administration allocated £500k over two
years which along with match-funding from Health, amounted to a £415k grant programme for 2021-22
and around £750,000 in total. We believe that this is the most significant investment in PB anywhere in the
Welsh public sector and represents the Council’s commitment to giving local people a real voice in
decision making.

The 2021-22 programme has funded a range of activities which contribute to addressing the societal
impacts of Covid-19. It has supported new third-sector projects, whilst also seeking to sustain the wealth
of projects and groups which emerged during the pandemic. With this in mind it was decided that the
majority of the funding should be allocated to smaller grants of up to £5k, which along with a simplified
application process should appeal to new groups and those with limited experience of applying for funding.
The response to the current programme was overwhelming with over 100 funding applications covering a
wide range of proposals from circular economy projects, upgrading community buildings, to plans for
cultural festivals to young people’s support services. Over 80 organisations were successful in receiving
the funding they wanted.

Examples of some of the videos produced by successful applicants during the bidding process include:

e Tredegar Park Wolfpack AFC (Children’s Dreams, Children’s Lives, Children’s Sport)
e Maindee Unlimited (Newport Circular Economy Festival)

e Forget Me Not Chorus (Newport Community)

e Urban Circle Newport (Short Perspective)

Whilst the recent Omicron wave meant that the six voting events were primarily delivered through an
online video and voting platform, we were aware of the risk of excluding people which could
disproportionately affect the participation of the societal groups we most wanted to benefit. Whilst digital
inclusion at a time of restriction on gatherings and reduced service provision have proven a challenge
across the public sector, we were keen to provide an alternative to exclusive online voting. Each event
included the option to vote in-person at hubs where Council staff provide assistance to help people
participate. As result over 450 people took part in the events. On the other hand, one of the benefits of
online events is the ‘chat’ which is effective at allowing citizens to make connections, join-up projects and
get involved. Feedback is showing that participants were positive about the process, both in terms of
applying for funding and taking part in voting events. The Fairness Commission for Newport has been an
active and insightful delivery partner and have commissioned an academic review of the previous PB
programme, with a view to improving processes and achieving the fairest outcomes.

The growing body of PB work in Newport and encouraging feedback looks likely to influence further
projects in the future. The Council is now thinking about ‘mainstreaming’ participatory budgeting where
an agreed amount is included in future budgets to allow communities to have a say in deciding where public
money is invested in pure public services and infrastructure, as is the case with the Scottish Government.
What we think is undeniable, is that PB has allowed us to build social capital and provide additional support
to our worst affected communities at a time when Council services have been under intense pressure.

Tudalen 63

47


https://youtu.be/hlorwzamjyA
https://youtu.be/b9Q-PnBvSpM
https://youtu.be/Ohuk6ahIlkg
https://youtu.be/4e9j1k-SMHo

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Whilst the most recent PB work is primarily about Covid
o recovery and focuses on the worst affected groups the
’x @ scope of the programmes allowed a wide range of projects
©l© that could contributed to any one or more of the well-
being goals as part of an integrated approach.

Collaboration Involvement .
The programme was co-produced collaboratively

(D) through a multi-agency / multi-sector planning group to
@ Qo0 ensure fairness, involvement and effectiveness. The
AnA specified project aims were developed with prevention
and long-term recovery principles in mind. Of course, the very nature of participatory budgeting is to
promote involvement in decision making, but the other key outcomes of strengthening the community

sector, increasing capacity and developing social capital are of equal importance and are evident in the
Newport programmes.

Performance Measures

Measure Number / Percentage
Number of organisations receiving funding in 2021-22 80

Number of voting participants in 2021-22 460
Percentage of voting participants who enjoyed the event 94%
Percentage of participants more likely to engage with local service providers 459%
following the programme

Looking Ahead to the Future

As part of their ongoing commitment to using PB approaches the Council and ABUHB have made a further
investment totalling £300k for 2022-23. Planning is now underway for the latest programme which will
again seek to achieve a range of key well-being outcomes.

Green and Safe Spaces Network
Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible

~

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving

Welsh
Language

A Wales _
K of Cohesive A l‘lﬂ(’:::‘tagler
Communities

A More
Equal Wales

Tudalen 64
48



The Green and Safe Engagement Officer
coordinates a well-established Green and Safe
Spaces Network which fosters partnership
working. There are approx. |31 members working
collaboratively towards the shared goals of the
Green and Safe Spaces intervention. This is an
important and significant delivery mechanism, a tool
to highlight opportunities for collaborative working,
providing expertise and a valuable ‘big picture’
understanding of all the work going on across
Newport.

’newport
casnewydd

0 Green and Safe Newport

m # i 0 4 Hg'“

~
™
e —~

The network is convened at regular workshops to showcase and share learning and best practice and are
brought together in smaller groups on specific projects. The Green and Safe Engagement Officer is actively
expanding membership to create a more diverse network. The Green and Safe intervention is looking to
support more and more community groups by providing advice, support, promotion, and signposting to
funding to help enhance existing and unused green spaces. A one-page version of the vision and aims and
how we can all be a part of it has been published.

[ o e

Green and Safe spaces for Newport

We want Newport to have healthy thriving ecosystems where all communities feel connected to nature and
have easy access to safe, quality green and blue space for health, wellbeing, play and recreation.

9

More nature and Everyone can easily get to More chances to connect

biodiversity for us and safely enjoy parks and with nature. Support for

and wildlife green spaces communities to get
involved

o @harriet_bleach Find out more here: Ok

Tudalen 65

49


https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Green-and-Safe-Spaces-for-Newport-Easy-Read.pdf

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Many organisations on the Network have projects which
o think long-term, especially in terms of the climate and
4" @ @ nature emergencies, future generations, reconnecting
©l© people with nature, and helping communities manage
greenspace in the short and long terms with a focus on

Collaboration Involvement sustainability. The Network helps draw this work together,
it is well established, and the connections and links made

@ ﬁ will likely continue long term.
NAN

The Networks’ shared goals of enhancing green space for
people and nature helps prevent and reduce physical and mental health problems and increase a good
sense of well-being, increase biodiversity and support wildlife, helps to tackle the nature emergency, and
helps Newport become more resilient to climate change. The Network is also working in partnership to
increase the safety or perceived safety of green spaces, working collaboratively to find preventative
approaches to barriers to accessing greenspace.

The Network has cross cutting well-being goals which integrate and complement each other. All
partners work to the 5 Ways of Working and recognise the cross cutting wide range of benefits that
protecting and restoring nature brings across all well-being goals, supporting social, economic,
environmental & cultural well-being. The Network also crosses over with both Well-being Objectives 3 &
2 increasing resilience and enhancing skills and opportunities.

With approx. |31 members, the well-established Green and Safe Spaces Network fosters strong
partnerships working collaboratively towards the shared goals of the Green and Safe Spaces
intervention. It is a crucial and significant delivery mechanism of the aims and vision of the intervention, a
tool to highlight opportunities for collaborative working, providing expertise and a valuable ‘big picture’
understanding of all the work going on across Newport.

The intervention has been shaped by the initial well-being assessment but has also been shaped, developed,
and driven by the valuable expertise of all these network partners. Many of the Network partners carry
out engagement activity, involving the communities we work with.

Performance Measures

Some of the key performance measures identified by the Green and Safe Spaces Intervention can be found
on the dashboards produced at each quarter, which can be accessed here.

In addition, there are some additional measures to note:

e Network membership remains strong at 131, and is more diverse with key new additions.

e The workshops are attended by approx. 30 to 40 people with positive feedback.

e Quarterly Green and Safe spaces e-newsletters are published drawing the work of the network
together with regular updates and sharing learning across the network.

Looking Ahead to the Future

The Green and Safe Engagement Officer is actively expanding membership to create a more diverse
network, and is working to reach out to and support more community groups. Regular workshops and
quarterly newsletters will continue, providing opportunity for shared learning and collaborative working.

As we transition to a Gwent Public Services Board Well-being Plan it is hoped that the momentum and
enthusiasm from the Network in Newport is carried over.

Tudalen 66

50


https://www.newport.gov.uk/oneNewport/Well-being-Plan/Performance-reporting.aspx
https://www.newport.gov.uk/oneNewport/Well-being-Plan/Green-and-safe-spaces.aspx

Barrackswood Greenspace and Y Twmps Volunteer Group

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
| .
\ /

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

The Barrackswood project started with Local Places for Nature Funding as part of the Greening the Public
Estate funding stream back in 2019. The aim of the project was to tackle the long-standing issue of fly
tipping and to undertake further conservation management work to promote nature recovery. Through
this project we established a multi-agency network of stakeholders and partners including Newport City
Council, Natural Resources Wales, Pobl, Melin Homes, Local Neighbourhood Policing Team, Volunteers
and Residents. This network has continued, ensuring all partners are engaged and informing the next
steps.

As a result of this project the Nature Conservation Group, Y Twmps,
has formed and is taking a keen interest in the top plateau of the
green space. Supported by Newport City Council they volunteer to
undertake conservation management tasks such as bracken bashing
and clearance work.

They also monitor and record all species seen on the site and have
recorded near 400 different species over the past year! This
monitoring is key to informing our future management of the site.

Another large aspect of this project has been tackling the Invasive Non-Native Species Japanese Knotweed,
which has plagued the site for decades. The funding of the ongoing treatment for the whole site has
opened up new areas and we are seeing an increase of ground flora and fauna, all recorded by Y Twmps
Volunteer Group. With the support of the multi-agency network, Y Twmps have also carried out some
successful nature engagement activities such as nature identification sessions and Bat walks.

Tudalen 67

51



5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The multi-agency action group of partners are continuing to
work on an ongoing basis, and the development of a local

A‘I”u volunteering group is providing a long-term sustainable
©l© foundation for ongoing conservation and positive and

responsible use by the community. Increasing access to

Collaboration Involvement quality natural green space for better health and well-being
where it is needed most prevents further inequalities of

@ ﬁ access. The project helps support ecosystem resilience and

ﬂ%ﬂ supports addressing the nature emergency and biodiversity

loss. The project helps communicate the health and well-
being benefits to people and a connection to nature. Partners have worked together to prevent further fly
tipping occurring. All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of benefits that restoring and
enhancing nature brings, which is integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social, cultural,
environmental and economic well-being and contributing to both Objective 3 and 4 of the Well-being Plan.
Several partners including local residents and volunteers are successfully working collaboratively to
enhance the area for both people and nature. The development and involvement of the local
volunteering group has been important in addressing the key issues of fly tipping and ongoing conservation.

Performance Measures

Measures used to monitor performance have included:

e Collaborative projects delivering Green & Safe spaces Vision and Green Infrastructure (Gl).

e Reduction of fly tipping.
e Recording and Monitoring of species on the site.
e Management of Invasive Non-Native Species.

Looking Ahead to the Future

The multi-agency network to continue to work together to improve this site for the enjoyment and health
and well-being of local residents.

Stand For Nature
Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible

~

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

K A Healthier
Wales

nght Skills A More

Tudalen 68
52



https://www.tcpa.org.uk/green-infrastructure-definition

The Stand For Nature Wales project is a Wales-wide youth led climate action project, delivered by all
Wildlife Trusts across Wales to support, upskill and empower young people aged 9-24 to find their voice
and to take action in their local communities to tackle the nature and climate emergencies.

In Gwent, this has taken the form of partnering with
Greening Maindee to create a rain garden and
pollinator beds; planting orchards and other trees
around Magor; creating otter holts and butterfly
shelters in Newport; creating bug homes and litter
picking in Blaenau Gwent; learning how to
undertake botanical and invertebrate surveys;
attending climate change marches and teaching
younger children about wildlife. Gwent Wildlife
Trust focus areas are Newport and the Valleys.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The Stand For Nature project helps tackle the nature and
climate emergencies by empowering young people to take

‘I’ action in their local communities, prevent further
©l© biodiversity loss, to benefit people and wildlife both now

and in the longer-term for future generations.

Collaboration Involvement . . .
All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of
(@GETED) benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is
@ 808 integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social,
N

cultural, environmental and economic well-being.

The Stand For Nature project collaborates with and involves a range of young people and other
community groups.

Performance Measures

Numbers of participants are collected, but ultimately this project is about quality rather than quantity and
seeks repeat engagements rather than one offs. The project therefore tracks the journey that each young
person takes, what skills they have developed, what actions they have taken, and how their confidence and
independence is developing. The Wildlife Trusts are also starting to work with external evaluators around
the carbon accounting element of this project, tracking the impact on carbon sequestration that each area
of Wales has had, and hopefully what each individual taking part has had too.

Looking Ahead to the Future

August 2022 — All Wales Youth Summit, where young people across Wales will come together to share
their experiences, learn from each other and external workshop providers, and become inspired to take
more, or maybe different actions, in their community.

2022 to August 2024 — continue to connect with, recruit, upskill and empower young people. Support
them, seek external training and connections to facilitate what they want to do, encourage them to
represent their communities at a higher level. Second Summit is Summer 2023. Seek funding to continue
beyond August 2024 when the project is currently due to end.

Tudalen 69

53



The Outdoor Partnership — Outdoor Adventure Well-being Sessions

-
;| =
\ /

Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Healthier
Wales

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

The Outdoor Partnership work to support the people of Wales and other UK areas to take up outdoor
activities as a life-long pursuit — enhancing people’s lives through outdoor activity by enhancing:

people’s physical and mental health and well-being

the economic return (including employment)

the social value through outdoor activity

grassroots participation in activities such as walking, cycling, climbing, canoeing, paddleboarding,
sailing, mountain biking, and many more.

Recently the Outdoor Partnership has expanded to deliver activities in the Gwent area. The partnership is
working hard to make these outdoor adventure opportunities more widely available and accessible to a
diverse range of people who are currently underrepresented.

The Winter of Well-being Outdoor Activity sessions in Newport were a huge success, there was a full
cohort of young people on the programme in March 2022 and they even put some extra sessions on in
mountain biking and outdoor rock climbing for some young adults across the city.

Tudalen 70

54


https://outdoorpartnership.co.uk/

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Outdoor physical activity provides preventative health
and well-being benefits both now and in the longer-term

4"\ for future generations, while also providing an opportunity
©l© to connect with nature. The sessions also offer an

opportunity to achieve a work-related qualification which

Collaboration Involvement contributes further to well-being and future opportunities.
The Outdoor Partnership’s strategic approach envisages a
@ % ‘generational change’ where engagement with outdoor
NAN activities is the ‘norm’.

All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of benefits that physical activity, connecting with nature
and opportunity to achieve a work-related qualification brings, which is integrated across all well-being
goals, supporting social, cultural, environmental and economic well-being.

The Outdoor Partnership works in close collaboration with stakeholders, partners, funders and National
Governing Bodies to provide an effective development continuum for participants on all programmes.
While the partnership also involves many stakeholders and participants to develop their Strategy 2021 to
2023. Research in Gwent found that some outdoor activity clubs may still have a predominantly white,
middle aged male member base, and so the ongoing programme aims to address this and increase the
engagement and participation of underrepresented groups.

Looking Ahead to the Future

The Outdoor Partnership plans to continue with even more outdoor adventure activity opportunities
across Gwent including:

e Children’s Access2Adventure (for children aged 5-12)

® Young People’s Access2Adventure (for young people aged 13-25)

¢ Inclusive Adventure (for children and young people aged 5-25 with mobility limitations and/or neurodiversity
conditions)

e This Girls’ Adventure (for women and girls aged 12 — 25)

Promoting Physical Activity

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
;| .,
\ /

A Wales
of Vibrant

Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

Tudalen 71
55


https://outdoorpartnership.co.uk/our-strategy
https://outdoorpartnership.co.uk/our-strategy

Inspiring people to be happier and healthier, Newport Live
runs the Newport Centre, The Riverfront Theatre and Arts
Centre, Active Living Centre and the Newport International
Sports Village (NISV). NISV also comprises of the Geraint
Thomas National Velodrome of Wales, the South East
Wales Regional Swimming Pool and Tennis Centre and
Newport Stadium.

This year Newport Live delivered a comprehensive
programme of activities in leisure facilities with multi-sports
camps, coaching activities, swimming sessions, and
performances and arts opportunities at the Riverfront

theatre.

The Community Sport & Wellbeing team also supported
Newport’s communities with a wide range of engagements,
activities, family events, projects, and interventions.

Over six weeks in Summer 2021 four thousand children,
young people and families were supported with free
provision in parks and green open spaces, in communities
with sport and youth engagement sessions, in school with
transition camps for school clusters and with the School
Holiday Enrichment Programme (SHEP), and with mentoring
and family support to individuals and families referred to
their health and well-being staff, and development workers.

They aimed to maintain engagements, and one to one support, whilst creating new opportunities for
children, young people, and families to get out, get active, increase levels of physical activity post COVID-
19, and contribute to people improving their mental and emotional well-being.

Karl Reed, Head of Community Sport & Wellbeing at Newport Live said:

“After an extremely difficult |8 months, many families, teachers, and partners have been telling us that they want
to get outside and be active, to have fun, to socialize, and to be inspired.

This just complemented our already ambitious plans for the Summer, where we set about adding more events to
the programme and accessing Summer of Fun funding also. The willingness of our staff to get out, interact, have
fun, work the hours they are every day, and to go the extra mile from morning to evening has been outstanding!”.

Chloe Powton, Community Sport & Physical Activity Development Officer at Newport Live said:

“We've seen families walk up, book in advance, and some are even following the events from as far as Duffryn to
Underwood.

Parents know they can come along to a safe event with a lovely atmosphere and be supported by our staff if they
need it, children can be taught and games facilitated, young people with additional needs are encouraged, and
even parents get to play and take part as well if they like!

We've had lovely feedback at every event, especially where we are providing this in so many different
communities, and with free healthy packed lunches and water for those that need it the most”.

Tudalen 72

56



INSPIRING
PIER
N A EALTHI

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Newport Live have long-term programmes of physical
. exercise and training available to the public. They have
4" @ specialist provision for those who have not taken part in

exercise for a long time with individual advice and
equipment which will measure progress and encourage
Collaboration Involvement participation. Increased physical activity leads to better
physical and mental health which improves personal

ﬁ resilience. This prevents illness and helps people to have
ﬂr%ﬂ a better outlook on life.

They integrate with the community, with summer sessions held in different areas of Newport including
Pillgwenlly, Duffryn, Bettws Underwood, the Glebelands and Maindee. There were fun activities which
included snacks and drinks to help address some of the extra costs of summer for families. The activity
also contributes to the Green & Safe Spaces Intervention through the use of the outdoors in green open
spaces and increasing physical activity.

In collaboration with Aneurin Bevan Heath Board special classes were run for patients who are on the
GP Referral Scheme. The Daily Mile Destinations was a new initiative for Newport Live launched by The
Daily Mile Foundation at the start of the academic year to promote school-based physical activity and
improve school children’s health and well-being. They are also engaging with Primary Schools across
Newport to encourage them to become involved. In addition, funding has been secured through the
Council’s Participatory Budgeting programme to provide a Friday Night class with disabled clients. They
already offer other classes specifically for disabled people throughout the week. They collaborate widely
with many different agencies delivering a wide scope of projects.

Newport Live also run the Riverfront Theatre & Arts Centre which is at the heart of the arts and
entertainment scene in Newport. They have a varied mix of offerings supporting local talent, a strong
Welsh flavour in live music, opera, and drama; as well as offering the chance to see acts and interesting
shows from wider a field. Their aim is to bring as many people as possible of all ages into contact with arts
and creativity involving them in a programme of professional work, co-productions, film screenings,
workshops, festivals, and events.

Performance Measures

Over six weeks in Summer 2021 four thousand children, young people and families were supported with
free provision in parks and green open spaces, in communities with sport and youth engagement sessions,
in school with transition camps for school clusters and with the School Holiday Enrichment Programme
(SHEP), and with mentoring and family support to individuals and families referred to their health and well-
being staff, and development workers.

Tudalen 73

57



Looking Ahead to the Future

Newport Live’s Community Sport & Wellbeing Team are again running free Pop-Up Sport events for
children, young people and families in the summer of 2022 following the success of the pilot during 2021.
The community-focused family events will run over the school holidays, alongside the popular Sport in the
Park series (at 3 locations around the city) and other holiday activities for kids, which span both sports and
the arts.

The series of events will be delivered at parks and open spaces in Newport with a wide range of free fun
sport and physical activities on offer for children aged 3 — 14 years. Healthy snacks, fruit and water will be
provided, supporting Newport families during the holidays as part of the national holiday hunger campaign.
Newport Live will once again be taking sport to the communities of Newport as Sport in the Park returns
as part of their holiday activities programme.

Supporting the Armed Forces Community

Intervention Well-being Goals

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Wales A Healthier

of Cohesive

Communities Wales

Newport Armed Forces Forum brings together several of our members, third sector organisations and the
local Armed Forces community. Our work helps deliver against the Armed Forces Covenant, which seeks
to ensure that serving or former members of the Armed Forces are not disadvantaged in accessing
services, as a result of military life. VWe have been able to support Newport Veterans Hub in delivering
projects in the city to reduce isolation and create a support network, including mental health initiatives.

We have helped by accommodating Hub drop-in
sessions at the Newport International Sports Village,
providing allotment space for Veterans to use, and
linking the Hub to housing, employment, and other
advice. A new laptop and mobile phone, donated by
a contractor working for Newport City Homes,
helped the Hub get grants and attract more
members, while grant funding from the One
Newport participatory budgeting initiative is
supporting provision of a summer house at the Hub’s

= /:’ﬂ L
David Watkins (CEO of Newport Veterans Hub) allotment.

Tudalen 74
58




David Watkins, CEO of Newport Veterans Hub, said:

“It’s made things so much more professional and streamlined. The smartphone allows us to do so much more as
a volunteer group. Veterans can access support and be referred while we are sat down with them, straightway”

Newport City Council promoted its job vacancies and the employability support available to Veterans
through the Work and Skills team at a Service leavers event held at the Celtic Manor Resort in November.

Newport has been at the forefront of work to ensure that the education of Service children is not affected
by potential aspects of military life, such as multiple school moves, or a family member being deployed. On
behalf of SSCE Cymru, Newport City Council hosts a regional schools liaison officer post, supporting
Service children in South East Wales. Part of this work has been delivering partnership activity in Newport
schools with military veteran organisation Forces Fitness, including fitness activities, team challenges, and
health and well-being tips to build resilience and confidence. It has provided a platform to raise awareness
of Service life and the challenges Service children may face. Training information has also been developed
to educate school staff on the experiences of Service children and facilitate discussions on actions the
school can take to embed good practice.

In October, the Royal British Legion was given the
Freedom of Newport to mark the charity’s centenary —
the Freedom parade was one of the first public events to
be held in the city centre since the start of Covid-19.
During the year, we also successfully applied to Welsh
Government for Newport to host Wales National Armed
Forces Day in June 2023 and plans are now underway to
deliver this.

Many One Newport members have received bronze, silver and gold awards through the Defence
Employer Recognition Scheme, recognising a commitment to adopting practices and policies that support
employment of members of the Armed Forces Community within our organisations. Staff training relating
to the Armed Forces Covenant has continued this year.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The work of Newport Armed Forces Forum is based on
collaboration between public and third sector partners to

6‘6 @ @ best support the armed forces community in Newport.
A

The work seeks to prevent disadvantage in accessing local

: services, as a result of military Service.
Collaboration Involvement

Work to support Service children in our schools is to
@ giIEa ensure their educational attainment will help them achieve

Q50
ﬂ%ﬂ their potential both in the short and long-term.

The integration of partners in the Forum helps ensure that consideration of the needs of the Armed
Forces Community can inform the practices and policies of the individual organisations.

Local groups representing Reservists and Veterans are involved on the Newport Armed Forces Forum to
ensure their voices are heard.

Tudalen 75

59



Looking Ahead to the Future

New Armed Forces Covenant legislation comes into effect in the UK in 2022, placing a duty on public
bodies to take account of the needs of the Armed Forces community in its decision making in the areas of
education, health and housing to prevent disadvantage. We will be preparing for this legislation and taking
account of best practice.

Wales National Armed Forces Day will be in Newport in 2023. We will work together to ensure the
Armed Forces Community feels thanked and valued, and use this as an opportunity to develop new
collaborative projects.

Greening Maindee Together

Intervention Well-being Goals

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving

Welsh
Language

A Wales ;
5 A Healthier
of Cohesive Wales

Communities

Greening Maindee Together aims to:

e Encourage access to green spaces.

e Engage different cultural groups in the local area and at least 50 residents.
e Teach new skills.

e Improve health and well-being and more active lifestyles.

e Improve knowledge of ‘place’.

e Encourage communication, inclusivity and diversity.
e Promote sustainability, green infrastructure and climate change. Moinbee
e Facilitate one group applying for funding for a green project.

e  Working with established groups to find out what would help them to enjoy exploring the outside and
gardening more and how they can work together to green Maindee.

e Working with partners to run gardening and nature workshops and events, trips and activity sessions that
suit the audience and inspire action.

e Continuing to build the Greening Maindee work-task volunteer group and green space network.

e Encouraging new groups and cross-cultural activities and partnerships.

e Providing information and resources about nature, nature-based solutions and gardening on your doorstep.

Tudalen 76
60



So far Greening Maindee Together has:

e Held events such as Residents Garden Party (30 residents attending),
Maindee Mondays (25 residents), and activity sessions with 10 young people
and 12 primary school children.

e  Other upskilling activities include creating bee homes, building a
hibernaculum, creating a rain garden, and litter picking.

Credit: Kathy Barclay

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The project teaches new skills, encourages new groups and
. cross-cultural activities, and encourages access to green
4" @ @ spaces, which all help to connect people to nature and
©l© improve health and well-being now and for future
generations. The project also promotes green

Collaboration Involvement infrastructure and climate change action helping to
prevent and reduce the decline in biodiversity and wildlife;

GEITE and mitigate for climate change longer-term.
Qo0
NN

All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of
benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is integrated across all well-being goals,
supporting social, cultural, environmental and economic well-being. The project encourages
collaboration, communication, inclusivity and diversity, and new groups and cross-cultural activities and
partnerships, continuing to build on the Greening Maindee volunteer group and opportunities for people
to get involved.

The project works with established groups and schools to find out what would help them to enjoy
exploring the outside and how they can work together to green Maindee. The project works with
partners to run gardening and nature workshops and events, trips and activity sessions that suit the
audience and inspire action.

Performance Measures

e Engage different cultural groups in the local area and at least 50 residents.
e Teach new skills.
e Facilitate one group applying for funding for a green project.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Have more opportunity to get involved and more community engagement activities such as walks, talks,

trips and workshops, a newsletter, events, and in1|2ro(\ﬁea|‘1ingrﬁs particular sites.
u

61



Additional Plans for the Future

Monthly Woodland Well-being Sessions

Monthly Woodland Well-being sessions will take place in Bettws from September 2022 and run until 2023,
in Natural Resources Wales woodland, delivered by Coed Lleol and in partnership with Newport City
Council North Hub. The sessions aim to reconnected local people with the nature on their doorstep for
better health and well-being.

Tudalen 78

62



Newport has healthy, safe, and resilient environments with an
integrated sustainable fravel network

To demonstrate progress made against this well-being objective during 2021-22, a number of case studies
have been outlined below. Each case study includes: a brief description; which Intervention(s) & Well-
being Goals it relates to; how the 5 Ways of Working were used; any performance measures; and plans for
the future.

The Road to Nature

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
| .
\ /

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving

Welsh
Language

A Wales f
S A Healthier
of Cohesive Wales

Communities

A More
Equal Wales

During the last 12-18 months a huge effort has been
made to clear up the notorious “Road to Nowhere”,
an unused dual carriage way situated in Coedkernew.
This well-known fly tipping hotspot was home to
multiple years of built-up waste which blighting the
landscape within the Gwent Levels.

Amongst the fly tipping were little pockets of wildlife,
wildflowers peeking through, amphibians hiding
underneath the damp rubbish, desperately trying to
claim back the space for nature. Residents had
campaigned for years to see this area cleaned up.
Driven by local volunteers and Newport City Council
a multi-agency mass clear up operation began in late
2021.

PIC-COLLAGE

Tudalen 79
63



Since the clear up day, the Friends of the Road to Nature Group have
established and are working closely under guidance from Newport
City Council to claim this space back for nature. Work to remove
hidden fly tipping is ongoing.

Working with the Countryside Wardens and Public Rights of Way
Officer, circular walking routes and way marked walks are in the
process of being developed. Volunteer sessions have taken place with
steps installed and tasks carried out. A number of community
activities have taken place at the Road to Nature.

r
PICsCOLLAGE

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Multiple agencies are involved and the partnership between
. the Road to Nature volunteer group and the level of
4" @ support from Newport City Council means it is able to
continue longer term. More space for nature has multiple
longer-term benefits across social, cultural,
Collaboration Involvement environmental, and economic well-being and is an
important element of climate change adaptation and nature
@ % recovery.

Ahla The removal of the large volume of fly tipping, and the
prevention of additional rubbish, reduces further damage to the environment and supports nature
recovery. This means people can now use the road and feel safe doing so. Reclaiming the road helps
reduce anti-social behaviour. Nature recovery and increased biodiversity helps towards the nature
emergency.

All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings,
which is integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social, cultural, environmental, and economic
well-being and contributing to both Obijective 4 and 3 of the Well-being Plan.

This is a collaborative project between the Friends of the Road to Nature volunteer group, Newport
City Council, Welsh Government, Fly tipping Action Wales, the community, and others. There are
ongoing community activities, volunteer opportunities and ways for people to get involved. There is
strong social media engagement where much of the work is promoted.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Ongoing removal of rubbish and ongoing improvements to the area will take place, with further community
activities and opportunities for people to get involved.

Tudalen 80

64



Green Infrastructure Assessment

Intervention

A Green Infrastructure Assessment has been
created for Newport. Welsh Government
has asked all planning authorities in Wales to
undertake one. This assessment gives us an
idea of the type and amount of Green
Infrastructure (Gl) there is across the whole
of Newport (parks and playing fields, street
trees, allotments, private gardens, green roofs,
rivers, canals etc). lIts purpose is to help
Planning Authorities take a strategic approach
to Gl and it identifies some opportunities to
protect and enhance biodiversity and
ecosystem resilience and gives some
recommendations on next steps.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration
©:@ @
Collaboration Involvement

D R
NAN

-
| .
\ /

Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible A Pr&:gl:;ous

Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture A Resilient
and Thriving Wales
Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

Increasing, protecting, and enhancing Gl has multiple
longer-term benefits across social, cultural, environmental
and economic well-being. Gl is an important element of
climate change adaptation and nature recovery, helping to
prevent further decline in biodiversity and mitigate against
flooding and heat stress.

All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of
benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is
integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social,

cultural, environmental and economic well-being. The Gl Assessment has been done in collaboration,
with Newport City Council leading, a consultancy, and some support from Natural Resources Wales.
More collaboration and involvement are being sought going forward through the Gwent Green Grid

Partnership (GGGP).

Tudalen 81
65


https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA1MjMuNTgzMTIzMjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3RjcGEub3JnLnVrL3doYXQtaXMtZ3JlZW4taW5mcmFzdHJ1Y3R1cmUvP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSJ9.z6Pg01fGXDlDa-lVe9nRAXJO03uLGFMfgCn0bxPzj9A/s/1365653461/br/131755341159-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMjA1MjMuNTgzMTIzMjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3RjcGEub3JnLnVrL3doYXQtaXMtZ3JlZW4taW5mcmFzdHJ1Y3R1cmUvP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSJ9.z6Pg01fGXDlDa-lVe9nRAXJO03uLGFMfgCn0bxPzj9A/s/1365653461/br/131755341159-l

Looking Ahead to the Future

To take action on the recommendations from the assessment and work towards a Gwent Green
Infrastructure Strategy through the Gwent Green Grid Partnership (GGGP). The plan will be available to
external partners who we work closely with through the GGGP project.

Gwent Green Grid Partnership

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
| .
\ /

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving

Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

The Gwent Green Grid Partnership (GGGP) is a unique

collaboration between the five Local Authorities of Gwent

(Monmouthshire, Blaenau Gwent, Caerphilly, Newport : : GWYRDD GWENT
and Torfaen) as well as Natural Resources Wales, Forest ‘ GWENT GREEN
Research and Severn Wye Energy Agency.

The three-year project is funded by the Welsh Government’s Enabling of Natural Resources and Well-
being Grant. Working together, the Partnership ensures a consistent approach to environmental
management and health and well-being across the Gwent area, and works to meet the challenge of
managing the area’s natural resources for future generations.

The partnership has 5 key workstreams:

e Regional Green Infrastructure Strategy and Partnership
e Gwent Green Corridors

o Gwent i-Tree studies

o Gwent Green Infrastructure projects

e Pollinator Friendly Gwent

The Partnership aims to:

e Improve and develop “Green Infrastructure” — the network of natural and semi-natural features and green
spaces, rivers and lakes that intersperse and connect our villages, towns and cities as well as helping to
support job opportunities within the area. Green Infrastructure has a crucial role to play in addressing
nature, climate change and health emergencies.

e Deliver Green Infrastructure projects to address climate change mitigation, such as flooding, carbon
emissions and air pollution through ap ropriatle improvement and management of green spaces and large

li’uda en 82
66


https://www.monlife.co.uk/outdoor/green-infrastructure/green-infrastructure-partnerships-projects/gwent-green-grid-partnership/

trees to absorb heavy rainfall, provide clean air solutions, store surface water through Sustainable Drainage
Systems (SuDS) and save energy.

e Actively encourage outdoor recreation and Active Travel and promote health & well-being, and encourage
the protection and promotion of pollinators through its 'Nature isn’t Neat’ approach to greenspace
management.

e supports climate resilience by better managing species rich grassland and woodland and supporting habitat
restoration and positive management for pollinators. This improves eco-connectivity and ecosystem
resilience between sites and across boundaries. Changing landscape management procedures to promote
more biologically diverse green spaces, increases the value of land for carbon sequestration.

It is well documented that connecting with nature has a positive effect on well-being. The Partnership
promotes health and well-being by supporting community initiatives including social prescribing, sustainable
food production and volunteering opportunities. Working directly with a multi-disciplinary professional
team ensures that residents benefit fully from the well-being opportunities provided by high quality well
connected outdoor environments.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The Partnership works to address the long-term global
. issues of climate and nature emergencies, as well as
4" @ delivering regional and local scale on-the-ground projects
to benefit communities to meet the challenge of managing

the area’s natural resources for future generations.

Collaboration Involvement . . o
The Partnership makes a positive contribution towards

QD) many of the UN Sustainable Development Goals. Through
@ Q50 prevention the project provides a mechanism for Gwent

Ahla to address the climate and nature emergency through the
development of overarching policy frameworks, which guide Green Infrastructure enhancements and
increase ecosystem resilience.

All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings,
which is integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social, cultural, environmental, and economic
well-being. At the heart of this project is collaboration that promotes partnership working, with shared
objectives and a regional vision for future generations. The project supports twelve regional posts
delivering across all five workstreams distributed across the various Local Authorities, promoting a
collaborative working culture across organisations.

Positive feedback and support have been received from local people who are benefiting from landscape
enhancements in their local green spaces and parks. Community groups, volunteers and schools have been
engaged in activities including tree and hedge planting, countryside improvements and pollinator monitoring
workshops. A strong brand identity together with an active social media presence and involvement in
community events, has created a lasting profile and a recognised professional mechanism for driving
change.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Various proposed projects in Newport around improving access, improving habitat, and tree planting may
be planned in future.

The three-year project ends in March 2023, but the intention is that the collaboration of the Gwent Green
Grid will continue, with funding being sought from other sources. The established partnership has the
potential to influence regional and national strategy and to deliver nature, climate, and health benefits
across Gwent.

Tudalen 83

67



Nature Isn't Neat

Intervention Well-being Goals

RN
- .
\ /

S

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

Nature isn’t Neat is a project that aims to raise awareness
» about the importance of pollinators, the actions that we can
: all take to support them, and how these can have a positive
; : ; qt\ impact on other important issues such as reducing the
/1 decline in other wildlife and mitigating the impacts of climate
M f change.

The project was initially piloted in Monmouthshire and has slowly been expanded across the five Gwent
Local Authorities.

A key element of the work of Nature Isn’t Neat has been supporting Local Authorities in implementing
changes to how they manage grassland on verges, open spaces and parks to create space for nature and to
create a consistent regional approach.

With its large accessible open green spaces and
opportunities to enhance habitat for pollinators
Rogerstone community was chosen to undertake
more focussed activity for this project. Working
together with the Rogerstone Community Council,
local schools and Wild About Rogerstone
Community Group a series of art workshops and
training sessions have taken place that have helped
to inform us of local priorities and identify
opportunities to enhance habitat and how people
access and engage with the nature where they live.

This project is part of a series of programmes to be _
delivered under the Gwent Green Grid Partnersh|p Nature Isn’t Neat Pollinator Monitoring FIT Count Workshop at
Project. Rogerstone Welfare Ground

Tudalen 84
68



5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The project aims to raise awareness about the importance
of pollinators and prevent and reduce the decline in other

A‘I”x wildlife and mitigating the impacts of climate change
@'@ longer-term.

All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of
benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is
integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social,
cultural, environmental, and economic well-being and
contributing to Objectives 4, 3 & 2 of the Well-being Plan.

Collaboration Involvement

&>

This project is a collaboration between Gwent Green Grid Partnership, Newport City Council,
Rogerstone Community Council, local schools and Wild About Rogerstone Community Group, to more
effectively help inform how and why it is important to enhance habitat for pollinators. Ways communities
were involved included a series of art workshops and training sessions that helped to inform us of local
priorities and identify opportunities to enhance habitat and how people access and engage with the nature
where they live.

J

O
AN

0

Managing Grassland

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
| .
\ /

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving

Welsh
Language

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

Following on from the Local Places for Nature Environmental Growth project in 2020/21/22, and Newport
City Council declaring a Climate and Ecological Emergency, protecting and enhancing pollinator habitat
through improved management of grassland has become more of a priority.

The aim is to further expand the fleet of machinery enabling Newport City Council to further increase the
number of cut and collect sites that are managed for pollinators. Encouraging native wildflowers to flourish
and increasing the accessibility to quality nature spaces closer to where people live and work.

Last year Newport City Council dramatically altered how they managed grasslands using a number of
different methods. In 2019 the Council were carrying out cut and collect and meadow management on
around |5 hectares, over the last few years this has increased to over 75 hectares of land now
managed more sympathetically to support nature._Different methods were trialled on larger areas like

Tudalen 85
69



High Cross Open Space, which were monitored and cut and dropped at the end of the season. This has
helped to inform the ongoing approach.

Following the success of the areas that were targeted last year, the aim is to cut and collect on more large
grassland areas across the City.

The Local Places for Nature grant has been key in enabling us to support national campaigns like No Mow
May, and the regional Gwent Project Nature Isn’t Neat.

19 Hills, Ringland High Cross Open Space Ridgeway Green Space South

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The improved management of grassland helps to address
L the nature and climate emergencies through prevention,
4" @ provide more access to nature and improve health and
well-being both now and longer-term for future

generations.

Collaboration Involvement . . .
All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of

D benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is
@ 888 integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social,
cultural, environmental, and economic well-being.

Newport City Council are working collaboratively through involving communities to promote the
benefits of managing grassland in this way for people, nature, and pollinators, listening to feedback, trialling
and monitoring sites to inform the ongoing approach, and adjusting where necessary.

Performance Measures

Increase in hectares of enhanced habitat and land managed for nature and pollinators.

Looking Ahead to the Future

Following the success of the areas that were targeted last year, the aim is to cut and collect on more large
grassland areas across the city. Key sites for new mowing regimes to include cut and collect are:

High Cross Open Space; Parklands Bettws; Ty Coed Bettws; Westfield Bettws; |9 Hills Ringland; Ringland
Circle; Christchurch Open Space; Ridgeway Green Space North; Ridgeway Green Space South; and College
Glade Caerleon.

It is possible that other landowners may be encouraged to also better manage land more sympathetically
to support nature.

Tudalen 86

70



Buglife Pollinator Project

Intervention Well-being Goals

nght Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Healthier
Wales

With the increased and ongoing efforts across Newport to
enhance and protect pollinators, Newport City Council
were approached by the organisation Buglife to partner up
and create a Newport Pollinator Project funded by the
Landfill Tax Fund. In partnership a project plan was
formulated to on focus engagement and conservation in four
key areas:

e St Julian’s Local Nature Reserve
e Pill Millennium Centre

e Y Twmps at Barrackswood

e The Road to Nature

The successful bid was submitted in 2021 and started in January 2022 finishing in March 2023. The aim of
the project is to:

e Bring communities together to explore nature and celebrate local pollinators through an engaging,
inclusive activity programme

e Restore pollinator habitats and improving the resilience of ecological networks

e Raise awareness and inspire people to take action for pollinators in their community including some
of Wales’s most rare and threatened species

A series of events have already included Nature walks for well-being, Bee identification workshops, and Art
sessions with local wildlife artist Tom Maloney.

Tudalen 87

71



5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration This project helps to address the nature and climate
o emergencies, prevent further biodiversity loss, and
Al’x @ @ provide more access to nature and improve health and
©l© well-being both now and in the longer-term for future
generations.

Collaboration Involvement . . .
All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of

(D) benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings which is
@ 888 integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social,
cultural, environmental, and economic well-being. The

project plan has been able to focus on areas using local knowledge of some of Wales’s most rare and
threatened species and where it could benefit people the most.

Buglife is working in collaboration with Newport City Council, community groups, and others from the
Green & Safe spaces Network to involve and engage with as many people as possible to raise awareness
and inspire people to take action for pollinators, explore nature, and celebrate local pollinators through an
engaging, inclusive activity programme.

Home Help For Hedgehogs — Urban Biodiversity

Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Resilient

Wales

A Wales
of Cohesive
Communities

A Healthier
Wales

Previous Monmouthshire and Newport Local Nature Partnership funding had
enabled the Local Nature Partnership co-ordinator to work with a local
Hedgehog Champion and the Celtic Horizons Community to carry out a pilot
project called Home Help for Hedgehogs. With funding from the Resilient
Greater Gwent Urban Biodiversity Fund this project was extended and rolled
it out in a number of communities throughout Newport.

Local Hedgehog rescues were seeing a large intake of hedgehogs from
Newport. The aim of the project is to engage with residents to create safe
gardens and networks for hedgehogs, increase natural foraging grounds and
provide safe places for them to nest and hibernate.

Tudalen 88

72




Working with committed and keen residents across Newport the Local Nature Partnership co-ordinator

created a further 20 packages that would set up supported gardens, creating safe soft release locations for
hedgehogs coming out of rehabilitation, giving them a slow but supported reintroduction to the wild close
to where they had originally been brought into the rescue.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration This project helps to address the nature emergency and
o helps prevent the further decline of species such as
I’ @ @ hedgehogs, it connects more people with nature, which
©l© improves health and well-being both now in the longer-
term for future generations.

Collaboration Involvement . . .
All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of

@ (@GETED) benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is

888 integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social,
cultural, environmental, and economic well-being.

Monmouthshire and Newport Local Nature Partnership, Resilient Greater Gwent, a local Hedgehog
Champion, and the Celtic Horizons Community, have all worked in collaboration to deliver this project.
This has allowed for further involvement of more people with a further 20 packages to create safe areas
for hedgehogs being reintroduced to the wild.

Active Travel Infrastructure Improvements

Intervention Well-being Goals

-
e
\ /

A Globally
Responsible

Wales

A Wales
of Cohesive

Communities ‘ ‘

Newport city council, through the Welsh Government Active Travel Fund have delivered a number of new
active travel projects to increase the availability of good quality cycling and walking routes across the city
area.

A Healthier
Wales

Many of these projects have been delivered in areas that provide off road alternatives through open space
areas such as in Tredegar Park, Gear Fort open space, Coed Melyn and Monkey Island in Lliswerry.

Project delivery has been focussed on areas where demand for intervention is demonstrated through
public consultation. This often emphasises the lack to good quality provision for walking and cycling away
from busy roads and junction crossings. This derfan¢| ajenerS§d by the results of previous active travel

73



network consultations shows the potential to address the issues through the provision of routes through
parks and open spaces. This approach improves the sense of safety, creates a more pleasant environment
for the user and can also provide more direct routes when compared with on-road alternatives.

Many of these active travel project sites cross areas of ecological sensitivity and so it is important to
minimise the negative impacts of the project. This will include carrying out appropriate surveys that inform
both design and delivery of the project. Practises that protect the biodiversity in the area include
restricting the timings of work, protection of tree root areas and nearby vegetation and monitoring and
area during the works.

It is also important to consider the longer-term negative impact of ecology and biodiversity once the
project had been delivered. This presented a challenge when considering the installation of lighting along
new routes. As fears over personal safety is a major barrier to walking and cycling the lighting of routes is
an important consideration to ensure routes provide an attractive environment which provides
reassurance for users. This ensures that use of new routes is maximised at all times of the year.

The use of traditional high-level highways lighting
presents an ecological issue when installed in open
space areas as it results in a wide spread of
artificial light which negatively impacts the
nocturnal wildlife that uses the area. In order to
reduce this impact whilst still providing this
important feature, low level bollard lighting has
been used on all active travel routes that travel
through green open spaces. As can be seen in the
picture, this type of lighting focusses light across
the path area and so minimises the spread of light
throughout the wider area.

The delivery of walking and cycling routes through open spaces also increases the availability of routes for
recreation purposes. This has numerous health and well-being benefits and also increases the likelihood of
an individual’s opting to utilise walking and cycling for their everyday journeys.

The delivery of new and improved routes within Tredegar Park and the adjacent site also supported the
recently launched accessible cycling project, Wheels for all, which gives less able persons opportunities to
cycle using adaptive cycles. This demonstrates the wider benefits of delivering good quality active travel
routes through existing parks and open spaces.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Engagement was carried out involving local communities
to identify active travel route improvements that would

6‘6 @ @ have the biggest impact on behaviour.
A

Encouraging active travel will help to prevent issues such

: as air pollution and mental and physical health issues.
Collaboration Involvement

The improvement of active travel routes is integrated and

@ ﬁ contributes to a number of the National well-being goals.
NAN

Looking Ahead to the Future

Further active travel improvement is planned for this year and beyond.

Tudalen 90

74



Clean Air Day 2022 — Environmental Guided Walks

Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible

/ \ Wales
Strong

Resilient

Communities

Right Skills

A Healthier
Wales

Newport City Council’s Senior Scientific Officer, Steve Manning organises an event each year in association
with the national Clean Air Day initiative promoted by Global Action Planning. This year schoolchildren
were invited to participate in a guided environmental walk which focussed on air quality, environmental
noise, and biodiversity. The children were provided with monitoring equipment and paper materials to
enable them to investigate their local environment in its roadside setting and open space setting via a new
stretch of active travel route (see video).

https://youtu.be/HIx0YCKUbCc

Manufacturers of monitoring instruments and council EVs were also showcased at the event start coupled
with the Council Leader endorsing the event and a valuable contribution also being made by Welsh
Governments Clean Air Champion Professor Paul Lewis. Clean Air Day is part of a wider range of work
that Steve delivers throughout the year which includes annual reporting on air quality monitoring and
action planning.

Through the formation of Community based air quality groups for each of the main Air Quality
Management Areas (AQMA) groupings the conversation regarding what NCC is doing to reduce emissions
through things like the roll out of electric refuse vehicles, buses and taxis is taking place as well as the input
of communities with ideas they can take forward e.g. anti-idling schemes at schools.

& -;_\

Tudalen 9

75


https://youtu.be/Hlx0YCKUbCc

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The event worked in collaboration with external partners
including schools and Cardiff Bus.

@'b @ @ Proper management of AQMAs and ongoing changes from

petrol-based to electric vehicles will help to prevent
Collaboration Involvement respiratory problems in affected areas.

Involving local communities in AQMAs help to develop
@ ﬁ solutions to air quality management.
NAN

Looking Ahead to the Future

With a refresh of Newport City Council’s Air Quality Action Plan due later in 2022 Newport AQMAs
should have a template for what is needed to move them expediently to compliance with air quality
objectives.

Partnership Work Supports Bettws Brook
Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales
of Vibrant
Culture
and Thriving
Welsh
Language

A Wales :
of Cohesive A I‘lﬁgllg;ler
Communities

A More
Equal Wales

Two hundred trees have been planted along the banks of Bettws Brook in Newport. The saplings were
donated by Linc Cymru to Newport City Homes. The two social landlords teamed up and spent a
morning putting them in the ground along the popular walk spot in Bettws.




Watch a video of the trees being planted.

Rebecca Billington, Environmental Officer from Linc Cymru, said:

“Like Newport City Homes, we also have tenants who live near Bettws Brook, and it is hoped that these new trees
will encourage more residents to get outdoors and enjoy what is on their doorstep”.

Stephen Caddy, Watercourse Supervisor from Newport City Homes, said:

“Over the last few months we have been carrying out work on Bettws Brook to improve it for the local community.
The timing of this donation was perfect. The native saplings were easy to plant and will be a lovely addition to
encourage more wildlife to the area”.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration The planting of these trees alongside wider work on Bettws
. Brook will help to address the nature and climate
’\ @ emergencies through prevention, provide more access to
©l© nature and improve health and well-being both now and

longer-term for future generations.

Collaboration Involvement . . .
All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of

@ D benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings, which is

8%8 integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social,
cultural, environmental, and economic well-being.

Newport City Homes and Linc Cymru are working collaboratively, which will hopefully involve
communities through accessing the outdoors and the benéefits this brings.

Community Orchard and Wildlife Packs for Allotments

Intervention Well-being Goals

Right Skills A More

Equal Wales

A Globally
Responsible
Wales

A Wales A Healthier

of Cohesive

Communities Wales

The Resilient Greater Gwent Sustainable Communities grant enabled | |4 fruit trees to be planted in total
across 3 main Orchard sites at The Paddock in Graig (Bassaleg) Cae Perllan (Gaer) and Ladyhill (Alway)
with the help of 42 volunteers.

Tudalen 93

77


https://youtu.be/0_qQZGV8gX4

Following this, the idea of Wildlife packs emerged, to be given to various allotment sites. The packs had
everything needed to spark a deeper interest in nature with allotment holders, encourage a more holistic
nature friendly approach to growing and connecting habitat in some of our most urban areas.

Fruit Trees

20 mixed variety fruit trees were a welcome addition to
The Paddock in Graig. They were planted in groups in
split locations throughout the Ladyhill site, boosting
biodiversity and providing local people with free fruit. An
Orchard Avenue was created at Cae Perllan which once
established will help to screen the rail line. The fruit from &
the trees will be used in a community food box scheme. Orchard at the Paddock in Graig Ladyhill Allotments

T T T,

This particular site has a very “nature friendly” ethos with all plot holders actively encouraged to be as
considerate to wildlife as possible. Margins are left to grow, selected plots are left for nature to grow wild,
areas of dense scrub house the local fox family. Cae Perllan Community Allotment was the inspiration for
the Wildlife Packs that we developed as part of this project.

Wildlife Packs

22 Wildlife packs were distributed to each of the 20 Allotment sites and 2
Community Growing Projects across Newport. Packs contained 2 fruit trees or
bushes, 44 bird boxes suitable for Great Tit / Blue Tit / Coal Tit, 44 bird boxes
suitable for Robin and Blackbird along with 44 Bee Barns.

A number of reptile mats were provided to each site, and | | Kilos of wildflower
mix was distributed across the 22 sites, which combined will create around 700
square metres of wildflower habitat.

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Planting more trees across Newport helps mitigate for
. Climate Change, boosts biodiversity, and connects habitat
@ @ in some of our most urban areas to benefit people and
©l© nature both now and in the long-term for future
generations. The project helped spark a deeper interest in
Collaboration Involvement nature with allotment holders and encourage a more
holistic nature friendly approach to growing. The ideas,

@ D skills and knowledge of these preventative will hopefully

Q50
ﬂ%ﬂ be passed to others and to future generations.

All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings,
which is integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social, cultural, environmental and economic
well-being.

Newport City Council officers visited each site assessing its value for nature and spent time with a number
of allotment holders, collaborating with service users and various allotment committee members, talking
about small changes or biodiversity enhancements that could make a big difference for nature and for
people. Encouraging them to allocate at least one plot within their site for nature, leaving margins to grow
and installing bird boxes. 18 informal visits took place to involve and engage with allotment holders,
discussing nature friendly gardening practices, assessing the needs and opportunities for nature at each site
and distributing the packs.

Tudalen 94

78



Trees For Cities

Intervention Well-being Goals

A Globally
Responsible

A Resilient
Wales

A Healthier
Wales

A More
Equal Wales

Trees for Cities is a charity that supports various organisations to plant trees in urban areas. With their
support Newport City Council worked with volunteers and schools across Newport to plant 100 fruit
trees in a number of different locations.

Native specimen orchard planted at Belle Vue Park Volunteers tree planting at Celtic Horizons Estate, Duffryn

5 Ways of Working

Long Term Prevention Integration Using preventative measures by planting more trees
across Newport helps mitigate for Climate Change and

6‘6 @ boost biodiversity, to benefit people and nature both now

n and in the long-term for future generations.

All partners recognise the cross cutting wide range of
benefits that restoring and enhancing nature brings which is
(QEITED integrated across all well-being goals, supporting social,
@ Q50 cultural, environmental and economic well-being. Newport
AnA City Council involved and worked in collaboration with
Trees for Cities and local volunteers to plant the fruit trees in several locations.

Tudalen 95

79

Collaboration Involvement



South East Area Statement — Annual Report 2021-22

The South East Area Statement supports Natural Resources Wales and partners to collaboratively respond
to the nature and climate emergencies through a shared vision for the natural environment in Gwent. This
vision can be seen across 4 thematic areas which are synonymous with the four aims of SONARR2020.

The annual report provides a snapshot of the range of South East Area Statement work being delivered by
partners across Gwent in 2021-22, through a combination of partnership ways of working and
collaborative projects to support contribution towards realising Gwent’s vision and delivery of the
Environment (Wales) Act and Well-being of Future Generations Act. This and other related work can be
summarised in the following infographic:

Summary: South East Area Statement Delivery 21/22

Stocks of natural capital are safeguarded and enhanced Ecosystems are resilient to expected and unforeseen change
* Gwent State of Nature Report (GSoN) published by the Resilient Greater ¢ RGG Invasive Non-Native Species project: 60ha surveyed; over
Gwent (RGG) partnership 1700 sites treated
* Gwent Nature Recovery Action Plan (GNRAP) drafted * Nature Networks Fund — 6 projects in South East awarded £1m
* RGG SINC review: 350 Sites of Importance for Nature Conservation investment in biodiversity and nature
reviewed and 70 Local Wildlife Sites created « South East Wales Resilient Uplands Project: has now come to
¢ Green Infrastructure Assessments (GlAs) developed by each Local close, delivering nearly £400K worth of habitat improvements
Authority in Gwent, with use of NRW GIA guidance and restoration, tackling the underlying causes of upland
« Landscape Profiles published, informing strategies & plans e.g. GSoN, degradation
LDPs, Southern Ebbw and Brecon Beacons Forest Resource Plan, Gwent ¢ Gwent Green Grid Partnership project launched - Welsh
Wellbeing Assessment — Environmental Chapters Government funded (£2.2 million) to deliver a regional approach
+ Gwent PSB Wellbeing Assessment completed, NRW lead on Environment to Green Infrastructure for wellbeing benefits
chapters. Gwent Wellbeing Plan in development « SAC Rivers Programme gets under way, including the 4 Rivers for
* Regional approach to monitoring river habitat established in Gwent - LIFE, SE Rivers Project and Central Monmouthshire Opportunity
Citizen River Habitat Survey (cRHS) Catchment Céﬂ
Healthy Places for People, Protected from Environmental Risks A regenerative economy with sustainable levels of

production and consumption

« Local Authorities launched Climate Change and Nature Emergency Action

Plans * Sustainable Food Partnerships developed across Blaenau
* PSB (Public Services Board) partners continue to take forward the Gwent and Monmouthshire
recommendations of the Blaenau Gwent Climate Assembly * Test and trial of the Global Farm Metric to support
+ Creation of Newport City Centre Green Infrastructure study understanding in assessing and informing sustainability in
* Gwent Healthy & Sustainable Travel Charter ongoing =3 ﬁ production & consumption
¢ Cwmcarn Forest Drive opened * Food Futures Gwent pilot project — a systems approach to
* UK Community Renewal Fund - £12.7m awarded across Gwent Local transforming the food system
Authorities. Includes projects such as sustainable food development, net * Gwent specific Carbon Literacy training rolled out in
zero and decarbonisation initiatives, nature recovery, innovation and more. Monmouth and rural Newport 4@

The links shown in the infographic can be accessed below:

e Resilient Greater Gwent - Gwent State of Nature Report (GSoN)
e landscape Profiles

o  Gwent Well-being Assessment — Environmental Chapters
o Citizens River Habitat Survey (cRHS)

o Nature Networks Fund

e  South East Wales Resilient Uplands Project

e Gwent Green Grid Partnership project

o SAC Rivers Programme

e 4 Rivers for LIFE

e  Blaenau Gwent Climate Assembly

o Gwent Healthy & Sustainable Travel Charter

e £12.7m awarded across Gwent Local Authorities

e Blaenau Gwent and Monmouthshire

e  Global Farm Metric

Tudalen 96
80


https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/area-statements/south-east-wales-area-statement/?lang=en
https://naturalresources.wales/evidence-and-data/research-and-reports/state-of-natural-resources-report-sonarr-for-wales-2020/?lang=en
https://www.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/en/resident/countryside/resilient-greater-gwent/
https://www.gwentwildlife.org/landscape-profiles
https://www.gwentpsb.org/en/well-being-plan/well-being-assessment/
https://www.gwentpsb.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/WBA-Environmental-well-being-FINAL-SM.pdf
https://www.therrc.co.uk/crhs
https://www.heritagefund.org.uk/publications/nature-networks-fund-decisions-october-2021
https://democracy.blaenau-gwent.gov.uk/documents/s8616/Report.pdf?LLL=0
https://www.monlife.co.uk/outdoor/green-infrastructure/green-infrastructure-partnerships-projects/gwent-green-grid-partnership/
https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/our-projects/river-projects/water-quality-in-river-special-areas-of-conservation/?lang=en#:~:text=A%20SAC%20Rivers%20project%20has,water%20quality%20in%20SAC%20rivers
https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/news-and-events/news/new-multi-million-pound-projects-to-conserve-welsh-rivers-and-bogs/?lang=en#:~:text=More%20than%20nine%20million%20pounds,literally%20shakes%20under%20your%20feet!
https://cynnalcymru.com/blaenau-gwent-climate-assembly/
https://www.healthytravel.wales/gwent.html
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-community-renewal-fund-successful-bids
https://www.foodsensewales.org.uk/blaenau-gwent-food-partnership/
https://www.foodsensewales.org.uk/monmouthshire-sustainable-food-partnership/
https://sustainablefoodtrust.org/key-issues/sustainability-metrics/the-global-farm-metric/

Additional Plans for the Future

Community Street Audit

Living Streets have carried out a community street audit of Pillgwenlly in conversation with local people
and organisations. The report lists a number of recommendations to improve the surrounding area and
green space near the Pillgwenlly Community Centre which would benefit the health and well-being of local
people. It is hoped that key stakeholders can work together to take forward some of these
recommendations into reality.

Tudalen 97

81



CHAPTER 4: SELF REFLECTION

Moving to a Regional Public Services Board (PSB)

When the current One Newport Well-being Plan was developed each local authority in Gwent had its
own PSB. On the | October 2021 each of the five former PSB’s in Gwent dissolved in favour of merging
to form a new Gwent PSB, The five former PSB’s, including One Newport, became ‘Local Delivery Groups’
of the Gwent PSB. Information about the Gwent PSB, including meeting papers, can be found here.

On the 5 May 2022 the Gwent PSB published a new assessment of well-being, which will be used to
develop a regional Well-being Plan by 2023. Within Newport we are committed to maintaining a strong
local partnership that will support the Gwent PSB and ensure we deliver on our existing Well-being Plan
that continues until April 2023. We have agreed new Terms of Reference, which include two parts: Part |
identifies how we will work with Gwent PSB in delivering the Gwent Well-being Plan; Part 2 identifies our
additional functions, including developing other transformative activity for Newport, outside of the Gwent
Well-being Plan, that requires a strong partnership approach for its achievement.

As part of the development of the One Newport Partnership following the move to a regional PSB, the
Partnership have begun to consider what has worked well to date and any changes or development that
could help it operate even more effectively in the future.

Board Development Session

On the 17 November 2021, One Newport members met in a workshop session to discuss the way
forward for the partnership, following the establishment of the Gwent PSB. As part of the discussion,
members were asked to put forward their views on areas that have gone well for the Board, areas to work
on and future opportunities.

Jommunity-Safety-Partnership

Youth-voice

Making-a-difference

Mutual-support

Third-sector

Tertiary-education

Team-support
Senior-leadership

Strengths

Tudalen 98

82


https://www.gwentpsb.org/en/
https://www.gwentpsb.org/en/well-being-plan/well-being-assessment/
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Meetings/Local-Delivery-Group-Terms-of-Reference-14-December-2021.pdf

Continued-leadership
Meaningful-Probation-links
Support-new-members

Key-priorities
Diversity
Performance-measures

Comms

Areas to work on

Place-making

Exemplar-urban-area

Strong-local-voice-on-Gwent-PSB

Joint-assets  Cjimate-change
New-people-joining
City-Centre

Broader-youth-inclusion

Future opportunities

The points made by members as areas to work on and new opportunities will be considered as part of the
Board’s Forward Work Plan and a new Board Development Plan.

Development of a new Gwent Well-being Plan and Newport Local Action
Plan

Development of the new Well-being Plan for 2023-28 began in September 2021 with the creation of a
regional Well-being Assessment, supported by Local Well-being assessments for each of the 5 regions.
This approach is also being taken to the development of the Well-being plan itself, with a regional plan
being supported by Local Action Plans for each of the five areas.

As part of this process, the current Well-being Plan interventions will be reviewed to identify which steps
and projects will be continued into 2023 and form part of the Local Action Plan. This work will then feed
into the partnership workshops that are planned for autumn 2022 to identify the actions required at a local
level to support the regional objectives and steps and any other priorities that Newport has which are
separate to the regional objectives.

Tudalen 99

83



CHAPTER 5: PERFORMANCE, GOVERNANCE & ACCOUNTABILITY

Delivery & Performance Framework

A Delivery and Performance Framework was developed to set out how we manage delivery and
performance. As part of the framework, and to support the function of One Newport and the delivery of
the Plan, a partnership structure was established (below). The roles and responsibilities of the groups are
set out in the framework.

During 2021-22, One Newport returned to publishing quarterly performance dashboards as we began to
recover from the Covid-19 pandemic. How we manage delivery and performance moving forward will be
based on the regional PSB, with the local process developed from these new structures.

Partnership Delivery Structure

This structure shows the governance arrangements for partnership delivery in 2021-22.

Coordination &
Engagement

Delivery &

Challenge Performance

Sirategic Direction

Gwent Public The Newport “Offer”

Services Lead: Clir Jane Mudd /
Board (PSB) i

’ I | Strong Resilient
jE e s et E) Communities

Lead: CS Tom Harding /

One Newport Nicola Prygodzicz

Chair: ClirJane Mudd
Right Skills

) A Lead: Guy Lacey /
‘ | StephenTiley

Third Sector
Partnership
Chair: Craig
Lane

Green and Safe
Spaces

Lead: Huw Jakeway /
Steve Morgan

Sustainable Travel
Lead: Ceri Doyle [ Craig

.newport Lane
cnsnewyddo

Measuring Progress

During the fourth year of implementation, we continue to identify appropriate performance measures so
real progress and outcomes can be ascertained. A snapshot of these measures have been included in
Chapter 3 but don’t always show the full picture of the work being undertaken.

Moving forward, we will continue to refine the measures used to demonstrate progress to enable us to
better understand how the interventions put in place are impacting on people’s well-being. This work
took place during the reviews that were carried out by each of the interventions.

Regular quarterly dashboards are produckd|@dateqh df@ke Interventions and can be viewed here.

84


https://www.newport.gov.uk/oneNewport/Well-being-Plan/Performance-reporting.aspx

Thriving Places Wales Index

The Annual Report measures the well-being of Newport as a whole by reviewing the Thriving Places
Wales Index on an annual basis. The latest data for 2021 can be found on the Thriving Places Index

website.

The index uses a broad range of measures that reflect the increasing understanding that well-being is a

multi-dimensional concept, determined by many diverse factors. These factors tend to be causally

connected to each other to create a ‘web’ of conditions that impact on people’s well-being.

Thriving Places Wales is a practical tool for implementing local policy and action that delivers on well-
being. It provides a consistent and comparable way of agreeing, measuring and tracking progress towards
shared goals, a ‘common currency’ across and between sectors and geographies.

The index has been published on an annual basis since April 2018 and even though it can sometimes be
difficult to see the long-term impact of the Well-being Plan, the index can highlight where things are
improving and areas for development. The index for Newport is set out around three dimensions. The
first dimension (Local Conditions) is set out in the table below:

2018 2019 2020 2021
LOCAL CONDITIONS
4.37 4.41 4.42 4.67
Place & Environment 3.84 3.55
Transport 5.12 491
Safety
Housing 3.86
Local Environment 3.95 3.69
Mental & Physical Health 5.10 4.78 4.74 5.14
Healthy & risky behaviours 6.16 6.12 5.77 6.19
Overall health status 4.85 3.67 4.39 5.13
Mortality & life expectancy 4.38 4.34 4.18 4.61
Mental health 5.00 5.00 4.62 4.62
| Education & Learning 4.81 5.19 4.76 4.95
Adult 391 4.52 4.76 4.70
Children 5.71 5.85 4.76 5.21
| Work & Local Economy 4.04 4.45 4.82 4.70
Unemployment 4.23 4.28 4.33 5.14
Deprivation 5.52 5.49
Local business 3.71 4.26 4.6l 4.10
People & Community 4.09 4.07 4.30 4.62
Participation 3.83 3.86 4.57 4.58
Culture 4.17 4.17 4.17 4.17
Social isolation 4.58 4.47 4.47 5.73
Community cohesion 3.78 3.78 4.00 4.00

The local conditions dimension demonstrates an overall slight improvement from 4.37 in 2018 to 4.67 in
2021. This dimension is split in to five domains and the strongest improvements have been seen for the
work & local economy domain, which includes, sub domains of unemployment, good jobs, deprivation and
local business.

Tudalen 101

85


http://www.thrivingplaces.wales/background?lang=en-GB
http://www.thrivingplaces.wales/background?lang=en-GB
https://www.thrivingplacesindex.org/results/wales
https://www.thrivingplacesindex.org/results/wales

The second dimension (Sustainability) is shown in the table below:

2018 2019 2020 2021
SUSTAINABILITY
4.50 4.89 5.48 5.43
CO2 Emissions 491
Ecological footprint / Green Infrastructure 5.93 5.93 5.86 5.33
Household recycling / Waste 3.86 533 431 5.29
Renewable energy production / Energy use 4.80 ! 6.07 5.71

The sustainability dimension indicates an overall improvement from 4.50 in 2018 to 5.43 in 2021 but this
could be due to changes in the indicators used.

The third dimension (Equality) is shown in the table below:

2018 2019 2020 2021
EQUALITY
4.68 4.43 5.10 4.30
Health 4.59 4.59 5.47 5.47
Income 5.36 5.38 4.67 441
Well-being 4.09 4.26
Employment 5.59 !l

The equality dimension shows a slight decrease from 4.68 in 2018 to 4.30 in 2021 after a previous
improvement in 2020. This decrease has been affected by a much-reduced score for the employment sub
domain from 2020 to 2021, which is based on inequality and the gap in employment rate between those
with a long-term health condition and the overall employment rate. When looking at this score in relation
to our neighbouring local authorities the difference is less stark, with all below the Wales average of 5.00:
Torfaen — 4.16 (amber); Blaenau Gwent — 2.47 (red); Caerphilly — 3.74 (amber); and Monmouthshire — 4.16
(amber). However, it’s plausible that any deterioration in this score may be linked to the effect of the
pandemic, with those with a long-term health condition being more likely to be on the furlough scheme.
This may be something for the partnership to explore and consider moving forward if this remains an issue
of concern.

Overall, when reviewing the scores for Newport, be mindful that they are affected by how we rank in
Wales. Therefore, our scores are directly correlated to how other local authorities are improving or
declining and not solely based on Newport’s individual performance.

A full list of 2021 indicators can be found here.

National Indicators

The Act required Welsh Ministers to set national indicators to assess progress towards achieving the well-
being goals. From September 2015 to January 2016 Welsh Government undertook a widespread public
consultation to identify what small set of indicators should be developed to best measure progress against
the well-being goals. These national indicators were published in March 2016 and laid before the National
Assembly for Wales.

There are 46 national indicators, which are designed to represent the outcomes for Wales, and its people
that will help demonstrate progress towards the 7 well-being goals. They are not intended to be
performance indicators for an individual organisation.

The latest data and summaries of each indicators can be found on the Welsh Government website.

These indicators continue to support our wider performance monitoring to assess the wider well-being of
Wales and the well-being of our local community.

Tudalen 102

86


https://www.thrivingplacesindex.org/results/wales
https://gov.wales/well-being-future-generations-wales-act-2015-how-do-you-measure-nations-progress
https://gov.wales/well-being-future-generations-wales-act-2015-how-do-you-measure-nations-progress
https://gov.wales/written-statement-how-measure-nations-progress-national-well-being-indicators-wales
https://gov.wales/national-wellbeing-indicators

Accountability

In order to assure democratic accountability, there is a requirement for a designated local government
scrutiny committee of the relevant local authority to scrutinise the work of the public services board.

In Newport, the scrutiny committee responsible for scrutinising the work of One Newport is Scrutiny
Performance Committee — Partnerships. There are nine members of the committee and to ensure
consistency, the terms of reference of the Scrutiny Committee mirror those agreed by One Newport.

During 2021-22, the Committee were able to scrutinise the mid-year update on the 2 February 2022, with
the following recorded:

“The Committee praised the commitment and work of the partners, recognising that there is a strong
working partnership taking place.”

The fourth Annual Report of the Well-being Plan was presented to the Scrutiny Committee on the 5
October 2022 to allow them to fully scrutinise the work of One Newport.

To support the scrutiny process the Office of the Future Generations Commissioner published the Future
Generations Framework for Scrutiny. This framework supports decision-making and scrutiny and is a
series of prompts that could help anyone who is keen to ask questions about how a decision has been
made. As we continue to work with the scrutiny committee, we will use the framework as a toolkit for
appropriate challenge and continuous improvement.

A regional scrutiny committee will be established to scrutinise the work of the Gwent PSB and the Gwent
Well-being Plan.

Tudalen 103

87


https://futuregenerations.wales/
https://futuregenerations.wales/resources_posts/future-generations-framework-for-scrutiny/
https://futuregenerations.wales/resources_posts/future-generations-framework-for-scrutiny/

More Information
A number of supporting documents have been developed as follows:

Community Well-being Profile (Gwent Local Well-being Assessment)

Newport’'s Well-being Plan 2018-23

Well-being Plan Animation Video

Choosing Emerging Priorities

Response Analysis (RAI) — Understanding Outcomes

Response Analysis (RA2) — Linking Interventions to Outcomes

Well-being Plan (Easy read summary) — draft

Well-being Plan Annual Report 2018-19

Well-being Plan Annual Report 2019-20 — pdf / Microsoft Sway

Well-being Plan Annual Report 2020-21 — pdf / Microsoft Sway

For further information about One Newport, the Local Well-being Plan or partnership arrangements in the
city please visit our website at www.newport.gov.uk/oneNewport.

Contact Details

One Newport Policy, Partnership and Involvement Team
Newport City Council

Civic Centre

Newport NP20 4UR

Telephone: (01633) 656656

Email: one.newport@newport.gov.uk

Twitter: @OneNewport

Instagram: onenewport

Tudalen 104

88


https://www.gwentpsb.org/en/well-being-plan/well-being-assessment/
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Local-Well-being-Plan-2018-23-English-Final-Revised-Aug-21.pdf
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yQZg0YH470o
http://onenewportlsb.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Choosing-Emerging-Priorities-Final.pdf
http://onenewportlsb.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Response-Analysis-RA1-Understanding-Outcomes-Final.pdf
http://onenewportlsb.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Response-Analysis-RA2-3-Linking-Interventions-to-Outcomes-Final.pdf
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Well-being-Plan-Easy-Read-Summary.pdf
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Well-being-Plan-Annual-Report-2018-19-FINAL.pdf
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Performance/Well-being-Plan-Annual-Report-2019-20-Final-EN.pdf
https://sway.office.com/iBJVglcQ1BFmbWk0?ref=Link
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/One-Newport/Performance/Wellbeing-Plan-Annual-Report-2020-21-EN.pdf
https://sway.office.com/7x0xdMoZEdMXGLNM?ref=Link
https://www.newport.gov.uk/oneNewport/One-Newport-Homepage.aspx
mailto:one.newport@newport.gov.uk
https://twitter.com/OneNewport
https://www.instagram.com/onenewport/

Eitem Agenda 5

Serutiny Report %‘%E‘”’"

CASNEWYDD

Performance Scrutiny Committee -

Partnerships
Part 1
Date: 21st September 2022

Subject Gwent Public Services Board — Local Well-being
Assessment

Author Scrutiny Adviser

Section A — Committee Guidance and Recommendations

1 Recommendations to the Committee

1.1 The Committee is asked to receive the Gwent Local Well-being Assessment.

“The statutory guidance on the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (WFG Act) ‘Shared
Purpose — Shared Future’ sets out a requirement for each Public Services Board (PSB) to prepare and
publish an assessment of the state of economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being in its area
no later than a year before it publishes its Local Well-being Plan.

Gwent PSB published its Local Well-being Assessment in May 2022. There is an assessment for Gwent
as a whole and for areas within Gwent. In Newport, these more local assessments are for Central, North
West, South West, North East, East and North Newport. All assessments are available on the Gwent
PSB website here.

In preparing its assessment of local well-being, each PSB was required to fully consult with a number of
statutory consultees. In the absence of a Regional Scrutiny Committee, this included Newport City
Council’s Performance Scrutiny Committee - Partnerships. The comments of the Scrutiny Committee
were taken into account in the preparing the final Assessment. The statutory guidance also requires the
PSB to send a copy of the published assessment to the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Management
Committee. The Scrutiny Committee is therefore asked to receive the Gwent Local Well-being
Assessment, for information.

Tudalen 105


http://www.gwentpsb.org/en/well-being-plan/well-being-assessment/

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn



Eitem Agenda 7

Serutiny Report %‘%E‘”’"

CASNEWYDD

Performance Scrutiny Committee —

Partnerships
Part 1
Date: 5 October 2022

Subject Scrutiny Adviser Report

Author Scrutiny Adviser

The following people have been invited to attend for this item:

Invitee: Role
Neil Barnett (Scrutiny Adviser) Present the Committee with the Scrutiny Adviser Report for
discussion and update the Committee on any changes.

Section A — Committee Guidance and Recommendations

Recommendations to the Committee

The Committee is asked to:

1. Committee’s Work Programme:
Consider the Committee’s Forward Work Programme Update (Appendix 1):
e Are there any amendments to the topics scheduled to be considered at the next
Committee meeting?
o Are there any additional invitees that the Committee requires to fully consider the topics?
e [s there any additional information that the Committee would like to request?

2.  Action Plan
Consider the Actions from previous meetings (Appendix 2):
o Note the responses for the actions;
o Determine if any further information / action is required;
e Agree to receive an update on outstanding issues at the next meeting.

2 Context

Background
2.1 The purpose of a forward work programme is to help ensure Councillors achieve organisation
and focus in the undertaking of enquiries through the Overview and Scrutiny function. Effective

Tudalen 107



2.2

2.3

work programming is essential to ensure that the work of Overview and Scrutiny makes a positive
impact upon the Council’s delivery of services.

Further information about the work programming process, including the procedures for referring
new business to the programme, can be found in our Scrutiny Handbook on the Council’s
Scrutiny webpages (www.newport.gov.uk/scrutiny).

The Centre for Public Scrutiny’s Good Scrutiny Guide recognises the importance of the forward
work programme. In order to ‘lead and own the process’, it states that Councillors should have
ownership of their Committee’s work programme, and be involved in developing, monitoring and
evaluating it. The Good Scrutiny Guide also states that, in order to make an impact, the scrutiny
workload should be co-ordinated and integrated into corporate processes, to ensure that it
contributes to the delivery of corporate objectives, and that work can be undertaken in a timely
and well-planned manner.

Action Sheet from Previous Meetings

2.6

2.7

3.1

Attached at Appendix 2 is the Action Sheet from the Committee meetings. The updated
completed actions are included in the table.

Any actions that do not have a response will be included on the Action Sheet at the next meeting
to ensure that the Committee can keep track of outstanding actions.

Information Submitted to the Committee

The following information is attached:

Appendix 1: The Committee’s Forward Work Programme Update;
Appendix 2: Action Sheet from Previous Meetings.

Suggested Areas of Focus

Role of the Committee

The role of the Committee in considering the report is to:

e Forward Work Programme Update - Appendix 1
Consider:
o Are there any amendments to the topics scheduled to be considered at the
next Committee meeting?
o Are there any additional invitees that the Committee requires to fully consider
the topics?
o Is there any additional information that the Committee would like to request?

o Action Sheet from Previous Meetings - Appendix 2
o Consider the responses to the actions from the meeting;
o Are you satisfied that you have received the necessary information?
o Are there any further issues arising from the responses that you would like to
raise?
o For the actions that do not have responses — these actions will be rolled over
to the next meeting and reported back to the Committee.

Tudalen 108


http://www.newport.gov.uk/scrutiny

Section B — Supporting Information

5 Supporting Information

5.1 The Corporate Assessment, and the subsequent follow up assessment provide background
information on the importance of good work programming. Specific reference is made to the need
to align the Cabinet and Scrutiny work programmes to ensure the value of the Scrutiny Function

is maximised.

5.2 The latest Cabinet work programme was approved by the Cabinet on a monthly basis for the next
12 months and includes the list of reports scheduled for consideration. Effective forward planning
by both Cabinet and Scrutiny needs to be coordinated and integrated in relation to certain reports
to ensure proper consultation takes place before a decision is taken.

6. Links to Council Policies and Priorities

6.1 Having proper work programming procedures in place ensures that the work of Overview and
Scrutiny makes a positive impact upon the Council’s delivery of services, contributes to the delivery
of corporate objectives, and ensures that work can be undertaken in a timely and well-planned

manner.

6.2 This report relates to the Committee’s Work Programme, Actions from Committee’s and
Information Reports that support the achievement of the Scrutiny Committee, in accordance with
the Law and Regulation Service Plan, Objectives, Actions and Measures and the Wellbeing

objectives:

Well-being
Objectives

Corporate Plan
Commitments
Supporting
Function

Promote economic Improve skills, Enable Build

growth and educational people to be | cohesive &

regeneration whilst outcomes & healthy, sustainable

protecting the employment independent | communities

environment opportunities & resilient

Thriving City Aspirational People Resilient
Communities

Modernised Council

7 Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act

71 The Wellbeing of Future Generations Act 2015 which came into force in April 2016 sets the
context for the move towards long term planning of services.

7.2 General questions

o How is this area / policy affected by the new legislation?
o How will this decision / policy / proposal impact upon future generations? What is the long

term impact?

¢ What evidence is provided to demonstrate WFGA has been / is being considered?
Evidence from Community Profiles / other data?
e Evidence of links to Wellbeing Assessment / Objectives / Plan?

Tudalen 109



https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s6711/06%20Corporate%20Aassessment%20appendix.pdf

7.3 Wellbeing Goals

e How are the Wellbeing goals reflected in the policy / proposal / action?
o A prosperous Wales
o A resilient Wales
o A healthier Wales
o A more equal Wales
o A Wales of cohesive communities
o A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
o A globally responsible Wales

74 Sustainable Development Principles

e Does the report / proposal demonstrate how as an authority we are working in accordance
with the sustainable development principles from the act when planning services?

o Long Term
The importance of balancing short-term needs with the need to safeguard the ability to
also meet long-term needs
o Prevention
How acting to prevent problems occurring or getting worse may help public bodies meet
their objectives
o Integration
Considering how the public body’s well-being objectives may impact upon each of the
well-being goals, on their other objectives, or on the objectives of other public bodies
o Collaboration
Acting in collaboration with any other person (or different parts of the body itself) that
could help the body to meet its well-being objectives
o Involvement
The importance of involving people with an interest in achieving the well-being goals,
and ensuring that those people reflect the diversity of the area which the body serves.

8 Background Papers
e The Essentials - Wellbeing of Future Generation Act (Wales)

e Corporate Plan 2017 - 2022
e The Corporate Assessment and follow up assessment.

Report Completed: 5 October 2022

Tudalen 110


http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/150623-guide-to-the-fg-act-en.pdf
http://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/Council-and-Democracy/About-the-council/Corporate-Plan-2017-2022.pdf
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s6711/06%20Corporate%20Aassessment%20appendix.pdf

Performance Scrutiny Committee —

Appendix 1
Partnerships

— Forward Work Programme Update

Wednesday, 26 October 2022 at 5pm

Topic Information Required / Committee’s Role Invitees
Gwent To aid consideration of the financial liabilities Strategic Director — Social Services;
Regional and implications of the new Regional
Integration Integration Fund and its tapered funding Assistant Director of Partnership &
Fund model. Integration
Wednesday, 9 November 2022 at 5pm

Topic Information Required / Committee’s Role Invitees
Norse Joint To provide an overview of the strategy and Head of Regeneration and Economic
Venture performance of the Norse Joint Venture. Development;
Partnership — .

Update from the Service area and Newport . .
gter;:i?%’air;: Norse on priorities for the partnership over the Managing Director, Newport Norse

. coming 12 months.

Review

Summary of the background to the item and a

report on performance to date.
Education Performance Scrutiny of the EAS Chief Education Officer;

Achievement
Service - Value
for Money
2022-23

Partnership - through Annual Monitoring of the
local authorities Financial contribution to EAS
and also the through consideration of the value
for money model, and its potential use /
implications for scrutiny of other partnerships

Deputy Chief Education Officer;

EAS Managing Director;

Tudalen 111




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn



€TT uarepny

Performance Scrutiny Committee - Partnerships

ACTION SHEET - 21 September 2022

APPENDIX 2

Agenda Item

Action

Responsibility

Outcome

Actioned — Comments from the

Regional Market The Committee noted the recommendations | Scrutiny / Committee forwarded to officers on 22
Stability Report 2022- | in the report, agreed the Regional Market Gwent September 2022.
2025 Stability Report for the local authority area. Regional
Partnership
Board
Regional Market Members to be sent a copy of the regional Scrutiny / Ongoing — Scrutiny Adviser to send a
Stability Report 2022- | Area Plan following publication on 1st April Gwent copy of the Regional Area Plan to the
2025 2023 to ensure priorities highlighted in the Regional Committee following publication on 1st
Market Stability Reported are reflected in the | Partnership April 2023.
action plan. Board
Regional Market Members to receive a copy of the Regional Scrutiny Actioned — Regional Winter Plan and

Stability Report 2022-
2025

Winter Plan and Population Needs
Assessment for reference.

Population Needs Assessment sent to
Committee on 22"¢ September 2022

Regional Market
Stability Report 2022-
2025

Members to receive missing information
regarding Mental health placements for
Adults.

Scrutiny / Head
of Adult and
Community
Services

Ongoing — Scrutiny Adviser to send
information to Committee when received
from officers.




1T usfepnly

APPENDIX 2

Draft Annual Forward
Work Programme

The Committee approved the Annual
Forward Work Programme, the start time for
Committee meetings and the proposed
schedule of meetings

Scrutiny

Actioned — Placeholder appointments sent
to Members.




	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Diwethaf
	4 Adroddiad Blynyddol Cynllun Llesiant Casnewydd yn Un 2021-22
	Performace Scrutiny Committee - Partnerships
	Subject	One Newport
	Well-being Plan Annual Report 2021-22

	Section A – Committee Guidance and Recommendations
	2	Context
	3	Information Submitted to the Committee
	4.	Suggested Areas of Focus
	5	Future Generations Commissioner’s Expectations
	6	Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act 2015
	7.	Impact Assessment:
	8.	Background Papers

	Wb Plan Annual Report 2021-22 (Final Draft)
	Chapter 0 - Foreword v0.2
	Chapter 1 - Background v1.0
	Chapter 2 - The Plan v1.0
	Chapter 3 - Objective Progress 1 v1.0
	Chapter 3 - Objective Progress 2 v1.1
	Chapter 3 - Objective Progress 3 v1.0
	Chapter 3 - Objective Progress 4 v1.0
	Chapter 4 - Self Reflection v1.0
	Chapter 5 - Performance Governance and Accountability v1.0


	5 Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Gwent - Asesiad Llesiant Lleol
	Performance Scrutiny Committee - Partnerships
	Subject	Gwent Public Services Board – Local Well-being Assessment

	Section A – Committee Guidance and Recommendations

	7 Adroddiad Cynghorydd Craffu
	Performance Scrutiny Committee – Partnerships
	Subject	Scrutiny Adviser Report

	Section A – Committee Guidance and Recommendations
	3	Information Submitted to the Committee
	5	Supporting Information
	6.	Links to Council Policies and Priorities
	7	Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act
	8	Background Papers

	Item 7A- Appx 1 - FWP Update
	Item 7B - Appx 2 - Action Sheet




